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CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMO I
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council

From: Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the Revenue

Date: 02/26/2015

Re: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

THE ISSUE: Habitat for Humanity has submitted to the Commissioner of the Revenue
an application for real estate tax exemption by designation on each of the following
properties:

Property Address Property Description Assessed Value
212 Baker Street Single family residence $55,900
214 Baker Street Single family residence $50,600
216 Baker Street Residential duplex $51,300
410 Chase Street Single family residence $65,000
412 Chase Street Single family residence $68,500
416 Chase Street Single family residence $68,800
415 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
419 West Lane Single family residence $68,500
423 West Lane Single family residence $65,000
427 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
431 West Lane Single family residence $69,000
443 West Lane Single family residence $82,700
232 Kern St Single family residence $37,300
321 Highland Ave Single family residence $41,300
323 Highland Ave Single family residence $39,100
507 Highland Ave Single family residence $59,100
517 Highland Ave Single family residence $72,900
17 Properties Total Assessed Value: $1,033,000

RELATIONSHIP TO STRATEGIC PLAN: This application relates most closely to Goal
4: Create a more livable City for all.

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization
seeking an exemption by designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of
the Revenue by November 1 preceding the year for which property tax exemption is
sought. Following review and approval by various offices and departments, the City
Manager or designee shall present an ordinance proposal for exemption, together with
estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City Council for
consideration as part of the annual budget.



This organization enjoys real estate tax exemption on property at 145 Baker Street,
which was granted by local designation in 2006 pursuant to Code of Virginia §58.1-
3651. City records indicate Habitat continues to use that property for purposes
consistent with its mission.

In order to be eligible for exemption, both the ownership and use of the property must
meet certain state and local criteria.

Ownership: It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat
has complied with all application requirements and meets all state and local
qualifications for exemption as a charitable organization.

Use of Property: According to the applications, Habitat’s use of each property now
under consideration is as a residential rental unit, with rent based on HUD scale for
affordable housing. The Virginia Supreme Court analyzed a similar situation in the case
of the case of Mariner’s Museum v. City of Newport News, 255 Va. 40; 495 S.E.2d 251
(1998). The Court ruled that “even where one tax exempt entity leases to another, if the
lease generates substantial revenue, the tax exempt status is lost — it is the use to
which the property is put that determines the exemption, not the use of the
revenues”. In this situation, the claim of eligibility has even less weight as Habitat is
leasing property to individuals (non-exempt entities). Nonetheless, the result is the
same as the lease generates substantial revenue, whether through payments by
tenants or through any potential supplemental subsidies.

The use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to meet real property
eligibility for exemption.

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat for Humanity
has complied with all application requirements, meets all state and local qualifications
for exemption as a charitable organization, but that usage of the property fails to meet
eligibility for exemption.

BUDGET IMPACT: Total assessed value for 2015 is $1,033,000. As the 2015 tax rate
has yet to be determined, using the 2014 tax rate of $0.95/$100, annual taxes would be
$9,813.50.

OPTIONS: City Council has the option to approve or deny this request.

RECOMMENDATION: Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32 et seq, the
Commissioner of the Revenue and City Manager request that City Council deny this
request.



AN ORDINANCE TO DENY TilE APPLICATION
OF HABiTAT FOR 1-IUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

FOR TAX EXEMPT STATUS BY DESIGNATION
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 27 DIVISION 5 OF CODE OF THE CITY OF

WINCHESTER

WHEREAS, 1-labitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. is a charitable not-for-
profit organization formed to provide affordable housing; and

WI-IEREAS, 1-labitat for Humanity has previously been granted tax exemption for property
owned at 145 Baker Street and used directly by the organization for its mission; and

WI-IEREAS, 1-labitat for 1-lumanity has properly submitted a request for tax exemption by
designation pursuant to Chapter 27 Division 5 of Code of the City of Winchester for property at
212 Baker Street; 214 Baker Street; 216 Baker Street; 410 Chase Street; 412 Chase Street; 416
Chase Street; 415 West Lane; 419 West Lane; 423 West Lane; 427 West Lane; 431 West Lane;
443 West Lane; 232 Kern Street; 321 1-lighiand Aye; 323 Highland Aye; 507 Highland Aye; 517
Highland Aye; and

WHEREAS, Habitat for 1-lumanity’s use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to
meet real property eligibility for exemption; and

WI-IEREAS, in accordance with codified requirements, the Office of the Commissioner of
Revenue, the Office of the Treasurer and City Attorney have reviewed the request; and

WHEREAS, proper Notice and a Public Hearing have been held as required by Code of the City
of Winchester §27-32(b),

NOW therefore be it ordained that the request for tax exempt status of Habitat for Humanity is
hereby denied for the properties named above.



Winchster
cosioneI /
of the revenue V

Ann T. Burkholder, Commissioner of the Revenue
1 5 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@winchesterva.gov

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

SUBJECT: Application for Real Estate Tax Exemption by Habitat
for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.

Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. (Habitat) has submitted to the
Commissioner of the Revenue an application for real estate tax exemption by designation on
each of the following properties:

Property Address
212 Baker Street
214 Baker Street
216 Baker Street
410 Chase Street
412 Chase Street
416 Chase Street
415 West Lane
419 West Lane
423 West Lane
427 West Lane
431 West Lane
443 West Lane
232 Kern St
321 Highland Ave
323 Highland Ave
507 Highland Ave
517 Highland Ave
17 Properties

Property Description 2014 Assessed Value
Single family residence $55,200
Single family residence $50,500
Residential duplex $50,900
Single family residence $60,000
Single family residence $63,200
Single family residence $63,500
Single family residence $63,600
Single family residence $63,200
Single family residence $60,000
Single family residence $63,600
Single family residence $63,600
Single family residence $74,400
Single family residence $33,400
Single family residence $38,300
Single family residence $36,200
Single family residence $53,100
Single family residence $65,900

Total Assessed Value: $958,600

Annual taxes at 2014 rate of $0.951$100 = $9,106.70.

Pursuant to Code of the City of Winchester §27-32, any organization seeking an exemption by
designation shall file an application with the Commissioner of the Revenue by November 1
preceding the year for which property tax exemption is sought. Following review and approval
by various offices and departments, the City Manager shall present an ordinance proposal for

(540)667-1815
(540) 667-8937
(540) 722-0782

www. winchesterva.gov

To: Jeff Barbour, Treasurer
Tony Williams, City Attorney
Eden Freeman, City Manager

From: Ann T. Burkholder

Date: November 11,2014

Elected to Serve



exemption, together with estimated revenue impact and other pertinent information, to the City
Council for consideration as part of the annual budget.

Background
This organization enjoys real estate tax exemption on property at 145 Baker Street, which was
granted exemption by state designation in 2006 pursuant to Code of Virginia §58.1-3651. City
records indicate Habitat continues to use that property for purposes consistent with its mission.

Eligibility for Exemption
In order to be eligible for exemption, both the ownership and use of the property must meet
certain state and local criteria.

Eligibility for Exemption - Organization
It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that Habitat has complied
with all application requirements and meets all state and local qualifications for
exemption as a charitable organization.

Eligibility for Exemption — Real Property
According to the applications, Habitat’s use of each property is as a residential rental
unit, with rent based on HUD scale for affordable housing.

The Virginia Supreme Court analyzed a similar situation in the case of the case of
Mariner’s Museum v. City of Newport News, 255 Va. 40; 495 S.E.2d 251 (1998). In the
Mariner’s Museum case, Riverside Hospital (a tax exempt entity) operated on property
that it leased from the Mariner’s Museum (another tax exempt entity). The City of
Newport News imposed real property taxes upon the property claiming that the revenues
generated from the lease were not part in parcel to the tax exempt purpose of the
Mariner’s Museum. The Virginia Supreme Court ruled that “even where one tax exempt
entity leases to another, if the lease generates substantial revenue, the tax exempt
status is lost — it is the use to which the property is put that determines the exemption,
not the use of the revenues”.

In this situation, the claim of eligibility has even less weight as Habitat (a potentially tax-
exempt entity) is leasing property to individuals (non-exempt entities). Nonetheless, the
result is the same as the lease generates substantial revenue, whether through
payments by tenants or through any potential supplemental subsidies.

The use of these properties as residential rental by lease fails to meet real property
eligibility for exemption.

Conclusion
1. Application filed in a complete and timely manner: YES
2. Ownership of the property meets eligibility criteria: YES
3. Use of the property meets eligibility criteria: NO

It is the determination of the Commissioner of the Revenue that the request by Habitat for
Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc., for exemption by designation of specified
properties fails to meet the codified requirements for consideration by the Common Council.

Coirniissioncr oF the Revenue, Page 2 of 3



Review Required:

Commissioner of the Revenue:

_________________

Date: \ (Ii (24

I

//,/i

City Attorney:

Date:

__________

Treasurer:

Date: Comments Attached (Y/N): // /4

Comments Attached (YIN):

Commissioner of the Revenue, Page 3 of 3



Wi’iehster—

Rouss City Hall
Telephone: (540) 667-18 15

15 North Cameron Street
FAX: (540) 667-5298

Winchester, VA 22601
TDD: (540) 722-0782

Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
Website: www.winchesterva.govAPPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: 1 7L1j - i / --jtL Acreage: (Z g
Property Owner: Ku Jc4 U y 0 c C 1Z
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

________________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 9 S k e s- P B I 5 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) C. 1/ Z Z
PropertyAddress:

Legal Description of Property: 1’-
1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation VExemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
- 3 6 2-

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?
Yes No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?
) pt rct

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

A



Application for Fax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: H E( {(

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Description of Use

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes 7 No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
ip ( ()E rre

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details:

.A 4
(t (ç

,.p -4- 4; 1,-., <. ,. . 1— 3 0
Qr

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uijMer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: ()2..OL Zoc-’

Acreage/Portion

J

Beginning Date

OL1. ()JC/

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: icc)



Application flr Fax Exemption, Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7 p I3 to O(’. 3Otj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: 1 &( (L1
Title: ( ‘ , Date Submitted: b 3 ) 1 Lf
Contact person: C € I L. d3 JIJ€Iephone Number: S 0 •, . 7 ‘ 6

I, ( L
.

, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and al infor ion is a orr Ct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

Title. A
Date: /

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 1day of

Notary Public:

c2O/

My commission expires:



Wi’iehsteP)
coIone1
of the revenue V

Rouss City Hall
I 5 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 667-5298
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

TaxParcellD#: j1t(-j-F-/ZO-/C)L Acreage: )‘ (2 2b
Property Owner: H u { c4 U C \ \J p

- I C 1
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

/

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation L/’Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes /‘ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?
T pCoCQf CQ cCjtf

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Mailing Address Street: S ip / P p B I 5 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: i / I 2 c- t) I
Property Address: 2. 11 iI C? kei 5E.
Legal Description of Property: .1) ) \‘( .4



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

“(t/ iI
Beginning Date

Ott

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes
‘

No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
F rre

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details:

A4

12 . +- • .:5 (C: .) C-ck )

cq •ç.r c frd0e

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: O2OL c-’C

2.S

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number. s.



Application br Tax Fxemp1ion, Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 c.) L. 13 to 0 (i’. 30.tj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: 1 (. Lc (L1
Title: LE.’ ( $0)

Contact person: C c L. 3I4€lephone Number: S g
- 2 7C 6

I, L,.3Her
above named organization, certify under
have been examined by me and all

Signature of Trustee/Officpr:

Title:

___

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

______

day of

Nota Public:

My commission expires.

Date Submitted: c4

an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for the
this appIicatkj,,nd all attachments hereto

-

- Date: jQ
&AM). o2/

I

::

‘/JBU\,•

.. C//, \
“1’1ALT



Wiichester—)
coone1
of the revenue V

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street:

Mailing Address City, State, Zip:

Property Address:

Legal Description of Property:

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

Cz Co.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
,

_E) i-rD ‘-

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

i. cQf ci

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal seivices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Telephone;
FAX:
TDD:
Website:

(540) 667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

Property Owner



Application ftr Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant: I (

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use
Beginning Date

oq
—. -.

- I

6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes ‘/ No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

r r c -

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details: I CC fJ

SLA4. o
CqI çr

8 Does your ownership group have an exemption un,Mer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor9 Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02.. - C’ 2. C
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: 5 i I I ( S b



• Application lbr Tax Exemption. Page 3 oF 3, Applicant:

_______

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 0 1 1.3 to C) (i’.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(C) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I (L
Title: ) Date Submitted: LC 3
Contact person: lAJ C L. ‘3 I4€rlephone Number: S g

- 2 • 70 ‘ 6

L , f
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this applic I n and all attachments heretoall

Title: )((‘t3 I / Date: / 2. 2 - I
Subscribed and sworn before me this ‘?day of ,,, cQ /y
Nota Public:

Mycommissionexpires: 7’)’1i241’JL/ c3/, 12O/?
•,, T- . ,. ‘,,

r.
L7:1 c\_

:- ‘b-. -i-:
:‘‘ ‘ :
(.&LiQ :*:

36o\

I



Wicichester—)
coZe’of the revenue V

Rouss City 1-fall
Telephone:1 5 North Cameron Street

Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: 1 )L/ I 7-0 1 /9,t Acreage:
PropertyOwner: Ir U p

- c o./

Legal Description of Property: \—‘ ._t v- 1 j

/
I

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

________

Designation

________

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2 By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
—:7 —. -,

_5 4_ .—

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

_______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

T p\hcQ cc J I

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

FAX:
TDD:
Website:

(540)667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: 9 3 F
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L’ L i/

Property Address: (2 C .

/ PR i*



Application br Tax Exemption, Page 2 of3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion

0 c3c
Description of Use

2

Beginning Date

O’-lc-’t .2ot

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes 7 No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
[A @E

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details: I2wt j fCC)CcY

J)
cQ cfrdoI

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uiMer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: 02..OL 2cc’
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



Application 11w lax Exemption, Page 3 o 3, A pplicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from Q 7 . c L3 to 0 (i’. 30.t-j.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may rile at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: 1 ( Ltc (LE .J
Title: t’ ( r Date Submitted: [C)” 3 (—;Q

Contact person: C I L “3 ‘I4€Flephone Number: S g
. , C. 7u 6

I,
.

L ,
. ,an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and alttachments heretohave been examined by me and all i formati is true and correct

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

_______________________________________________________

Title *e(L) ) )F e Date: tO.
Subscribed and sworn to before me thday of (‘7PA ) -, /V
Notary Public: QK7
My commission expires:

_______

iq

•

S.

‘S

.. o_ •..••

_4.

.



Wicichster
coio
of the revenue V

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel lD#:

Property Owner:

- L& D it’) / — Acreage:

Ka4or C\yo Uc
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: S e i ) F,
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: Uk

j /

Property Address: 4 I 2.

I

Legal Description of Property: ‘.-

U
1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation C—”Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2 By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

.pcQ (Q!C

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal se’vices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Rouss City Hall
Telephone: (540) 667-1 81515 North Cameron Street
FAX: (540) 667-5298Winchester, VA 22601
TDD: (540) 722-0782Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

/PoR 153



Application br Tax Exemption. Page 2 o13, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Description of Use

I

6. Does any other indivi,ual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes /‘ No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
)Eor)bPr-

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details: •i (C ( ) C-c
ç:

•AA4 LcrV ---- 1D
cfrê

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption urer U S Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor’? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling. Ol.O Zcc

Acreage/Portion

.-J
,Th61Z

Beginning Date

LQ6tC (9L C) (

___

Lf

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



Application For Tax Exemption. Page 3 of 3. Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this appltcation. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 c) i Ij to O(’. 3Ot1.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a fist reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I C. c (L1
.

Title: C c I Date Submitted: 3 (_)

Contact person: V-’ C L - ‘i4€TIephone Number: S g 7o ‘ 6

I, L
. I e r

, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalt of law that this applicat n and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all in mati s t nd 5ct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

_______________________________________________________________

Title: Ket p 4D 17Lô‘ Date: Z /L1

Subscribed and sworn to befQre me this

______

day of .. . -

Notary Public:

My commission expires: 7’)’7 e3J, c2O/7
%IlIII

s”

.s .QTAFL•.
- .

C) ( \C)•.C). J3.

c,,:. . .

i, IP I I



Wicichcster
of L4

Rouss City Hall
Telephone:15 North Cameron Street
FAX:Winchester, VA 22601
TDD:Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
Website:

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: 14 2 D1 0 Acreage:

________________________________

PropertyOwner: f)f L’’&C
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

______________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 1 1t e 3 P C)
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: LI ( I Z LI
Property Address:

Lj /
Legal Description of Property: V

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation 1”Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac rdance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes /‘ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?
) p cQk Ccf

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

(540) 667-18l5
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion

C)
Description of Use

2t-s Pt2
Beginning Date

/O1.ciY

6. Does any other indivi,uaI, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes ‘/ No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
- c r —

-

7 Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details; l. (C(14)CC

A 4 Ucc çr c

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uier U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (JLOL Zoc
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: iccc



Application lr Fax Exemption, Page 3 of 3. A pplicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 p t3 to 0 (i’. 30.t-1.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I (L 1
Title: r’ r -‘ Date Submitted: Lc- 3 —

Contact person: C I L -
.4€1lephone Number: S g C) 6 G 7c 6

I,
. ( L .j ,an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all.information is twe and

_______________

Date: /& i{

-2/

t I I$if

*/
‘:

::•zB

.,*‘

I:,,,
I I I

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

Title: K’cL-’l’ -‘e
Subscribed and sworn

Notary Public:

My commission expires:
I



Wi’.chcster—)
coZione’
of the revenue V

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 667-5298
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel lD#:

Property Owner:

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: 9 S r€ k: i F
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: ( 1/

53
zz.-I

.rC.iz ((

Property Address:

I Q- e
1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation VExemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in a cordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

ro be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal seivices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Okcreage: C
()

/ PR

Legal Description of Property:



Application ft,r Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3. Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Description of Use

( cl

Beginning Date

C) 1.

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes 7 No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
a 0E

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details: I f)çY

.A 4.
.

.

.- o
5(cel; ç0r c frdIe

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption urer U. S Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (J2..OL Zc’
5L1.

Acreage/Portion

73 ir ij
3L’7 UL,)(

_‘c

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



Application 11r Fax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7

. L i 1.3 to O(’. 3Ot.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: 1 (L .

Title: t3”r, r ‘ 1 , Date Submitted: 1 Cf

Contactperson: V’’ CU’LCLf L. “3 J’iJEFIephone Number: S-r’O •, Gr .

I, L ,
. I e r an appointed or elected Twstee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this applicati n all attachments heretohave been examined by me and a ijiform n is u and re

Signature of TrusteelOfficer:
. —

Title: D Date: tO.
. (

Subscribed and sworn efore me th, day of

_________________________________________

Notary Public: ) YV
My commission expires: 72’1,14hJ 34 t2/2

:

DT/4,

‘ LTH



Wi’ichcster—

Rouss City HaIl
(540) 667-1815

15 North Cameron Street
(540) 667-5298

Winchester, VA 2260!
(540) 722-0782

Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
- Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

TaxParcellD#: 1?d/ 2-(’ / Acreage:

Property Owner: U U y o C1z (0.
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

________________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 9 Ft ei .) h, P B 1
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) U

Property Address:
L( i l + t ‘

Legal Description of Property: ; ‘4 ‘ ‘ C
1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

______

Designation

______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes /‘ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

D\hcf cc3f

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal seivices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:

t —:>



4..

Application lbr Tax Exemption. Page 2 of 3. Applicant: H

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion

o.oi3
Beginning Date

cDce c . i z y

6. Does any other indivi,ual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
>A E rre1

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details: .5 1 C

. N 3 0
q;.r fcxdoIe

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption urjer U. S Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling:

Description of Use

\J
2

1 ) Is,

‘- LI . ‘ 1’(b) Gpie Internal Revenue Identification number: I ..‘ LI



Application fti Tax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant: H i±
9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 Ot, 13 to O’.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(C) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: c (L1
.

Title: C... ,tE) r t-’ r kc. 1 , Date Submitted:

__________________________

Contact person: LkA (‘U’.c I L. 13 ‘IJeylephone Number: S g o , . 7c ‘ 6

I, L .j r ,an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all informat n is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

Title. jCz J7
Date: /. 2 I

Subscribed and sworn t before me this “? day of

Notary Public:

My commission expires.

(Or t/cIAJ c2O /

JC •.•

‘b
II



WichPster-)
coZioe1
of the revenue V

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel lD#:

Property Owner:

/

I 7 i>/ Acreage: .C) 7
c•c4 101 U yo EC - e(c1

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: 9 S v1 k F,
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) kfL C.

i/

JLtJ20

Property Address:

______________________

Legal Description of Property: J). c’.. <i

iz)Ll

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in a cordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?6€i- : -z
3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes /‘ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

DcQ >:1c:,

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal seivices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Rouss City Hall
Telephone: (540) 667-1815

15 North Cameron Street
FAX: (540) 667-5298

Winchester, VA 22601
TDD: (540) 722-0782

Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

/ PR 53



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3. Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

07‘3
Beginning Date

qL(. Lo j Lj

6. Does any other indiviuaI, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes / No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
Pc.

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details:

iA 4
(+- ‘1 . (Cci C-c

Ir < Pt’ 4

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption urer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: Ql. ,..O11 Zc’

LI

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



Application thr Thx Exemption. Page 3 oF 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7 p a13 to CD ‘. 3Otj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I (L
.

Title: ‘ E) r ‘ c r , Date Submitted: 3 (‘

Contact person: c L. “3 JIJ€TIephone Number: S g
. 7u c7 6

I ( L , . ,an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all iymation is tr and correct.

Signature of
Trustee/Officer:

_______________________________________________________________

Title:
Date: / L(

Subscribed and sworn t fore me this ‘ay of (t9 J,.€-4J1 2O / V
Nota Public:

My commission expires 7tZ4’&i 31, 42O/2

*,...•

=

OF



Wi’Lc1wsterD
coerfr91€a

Rouss City Hall
(540) 667-181515 North Cameron Street
(540) 667-5298Winchester, VA 22601
(540) 722-0782Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel lD#: I ?1(1 0 /2OOAcreage: OQ5
Property Owner: Fta ct4 pr -4ci 0 C LZ (‘o
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

________________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 9 vt k e i P ö B
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) Lk

. L2C)

Property Address: 21 (ef
Legal Description of Property:

- -

1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in a cordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?pcQ colf

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:

I

ls
/

I ZC2LI



Application br Tax lxemp1ion. Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

____________

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable, If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date0. eFcJj cO€
.

6. Does any other individual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes /‘ No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
(L/k5

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details:
‘ i i j

.

4 _2p c LI < P 3 0
(Q1çO.C d0j

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uier U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

_______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (22.. ..
C)

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number



Application tbr Fax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

____

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7 Q 13 to 0 ‘. 3Oj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(C) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1 Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: 1 c
Title: r’L. jE)

, Date Submitted: c

Contact person: C ( L - ‘9 ‘IJ€Ylephone Number: S g 0 7c ‘ 6

L I e r
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all7format s truea5orrect.

Signature of Trustee/Officer: 7/
Title: 01 Date: I

Subscribed and sworn)oefore me this t1day of

____________________________________

Notary Public: ( jJ_) Q
My commission expires: ‘2’74,&Li &5’/, /7

El
—C.).

“i :*—

..

Ti b “‘
I
‘I t



Wi’ichcster-
coone
of the revenue V

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va. us

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540) 667-5298
TDD: (540) 722-0782
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

TaxParcellD#: L7q Acreage: U D — 1
PropertyOwner: Kc4 c\ yo Uc - C
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

______________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 19 e r 5
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: ttJ i U

Property Address:

/
L/3(

Legal Description of Property: -‘N u&.c; I t-’ 4—
‘..—.. i I‘1

/PcR l53
I

I

c(---C --P
1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2 By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?v*Q rCf. I

—

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community



Application for Tax Exemption. Page 2 of 3, Applicant: hi rChhJ FcZ-

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion

0.0 7
Description of Use

... ç -.e
-

Beginning Date

f .( I2C

6. Does any other indiviuaI, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes /‘ No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
C%. (k E

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes i/ No

______

If yes, please give details:

Y’A( .A4

I.wt I 5 1 c1 c-c (4%

,P i c I r , < .i-’ t t2 1-4 3 1)
cf,rcIe1.

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uier U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (jl..,.Oh ZC’C’

\J

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



Application for Tax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900: 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 ] c i Ij to U (i’.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by:
C. (L t1’

1

Title: r’L, iE r ‘(.fc)r Date Submitted: 3 C-) c’

Contact person: VU C t L
- ‘3 ‘IJ€lephone Number: S L/

0 .6 2
. 70 ‘ 6

I, L I e r an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all nformation is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

_______________________________________________________

Title:

_____________

Notary Public:

ZL(

Subscribed and sworn tobefore me this Jday
of

Date: it.

My commission expires: j2’2fj4f...L /, c2O/?

$_ ..
\OT ,

:
:

,‘ c- ..
. ““44LTH

i I I I ! I



WiwhPsterD
coZone’of the revenue V

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax ParcelID#: t74 LD I5J reage: O
PropertyOwner: k4 \i 0 C C ,

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):
/

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

p cQ

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

felephone:
FAX:
TDD:

(540) 667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

Website: www.winchesterva.gov

;53
Mailing Address Street: 9 S & ,i 3 t
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L)E L

y 1 2 G
PropertyAddress: £1 1 D L ‘5+
Legal Description of Property: ‘•-P rC*.. co (L’-C -(
1. Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation /Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac rd nce with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
1—



Application for ‘Fax l-xemption. Page 2 of 3. Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

5i j7
31

Beginning Date

c’4c if

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)
a -4

- )E r c e -

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details:

‘+(

2wt •I L I

,p i S tt i t .-4 0
cqi c1rdctIe,

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uier U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: QL.OL 1C?

. tc’s’
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number



Application lr lax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900: 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 . 1.3 to 0 ‘. 3Otj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: (L lt
.

Title:
..

. Date Submitted:

___________________________

Contactperson: &i: (‘UA L. 33’i1€Iephone Number: s—go 2 . 7u’6

L
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and al information is tr nd correc.

Signature of Trustee/Officer

Title: L7ti
ate: /0.

Subscribed and sworn before me this of

___________________

Nota Public: OT
My commission expires:



Wjcichster
of

Rouss City Hall
Telephone; (540) 667-181515 North Cameron Street
FAX; (540) 667-5298Winchester, VA 22601
TDD; (540) 722-0782Email; commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

TaxParceHD#: Ilg)iUi5/ ‘1 Acreage: O1L1O
PropertyOwner: c4 Cv\ s y o c C
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

______________________________________

Mailing Address Street: ‘1 ,€ e 1 J P 0 B 1 5 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) iJ C. I Z ) ‘I
Property Address: 27Z. C’( ..

Legal Description of Property: iv (e ‘-i. l’t:):, L) c—k (-

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in acc rdance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
51

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes ‘/ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4. For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?
pc&cQ

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal sevices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community



Application br Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3. Applicant: W ii Fc
5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use

3E:M:

Beginning Date

6. Does any other indivi.ual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes / No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

!— ‘
—..

-

-

—

1

\JcLC
-

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, re9eived from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether consid,fed as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes 117 No V
If yes, please give details: ‘+ -4—tCl%e

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption un,Mer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: Q?OL Zcc’(
(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number:



1JL1-/ JZApplication ftr Fax Exemption. Page 3 of 3. Applicant:

9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7 . C) L. I_3 to U (‘. 3Oj.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION
(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: i c (L L” .
Title: 4D f(’(kCY , Date Submitted: (_;i 3 C— c’

Contact person: i1
‘ L. ‘3 3IJ€Tlephone Number: S g 2 7U ‘ 6

I, tk (e ( L
, k— t , an appointed or elected TrusteeIOfficer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all i formation is true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

______________________________________________________________

Title. J. P’ Date: fO• a
Subscribed and swortQ.)before me this €? 1?iay of o?O /5’
Notary Public: (e) cxY1 1
My commission expires: 771,24A) 2/1

llI..

4 36

“47H O
; i % I’

‘



Wicichster—
coer4€a

Rouss City Hall
Telephone:15 North Cameron Street
FAX:Winchester, VA 22601
TDD:Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us
Website:

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: / P-// .I ‘i 1 Acreage; 0
Property Owner; c4 )r U

£ C 1 C
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

________________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 9 S ,, tce’r O R 1 5 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: L) L I Z ) I
Property Address: 3 2 1 tctccQ tt.it
Legal Description of Property: (-f’ E (,,, C

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?Ei- E’i-z
3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)
4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

p’cQ ccf

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal sewices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

(540) 667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

OLtc. /L-/

6. Does any other indiviial, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes / No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, reeived from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, ether consicied as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes

______

No Li
lt yes, please give details:

_____________________________________________________________

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption urer U S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling:

AJN r(L-{

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: çq.



Application for Fax I: xemplion. Page 3 of 3. A pp1 cant:
-

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ, 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 7 Q 13 to 0 (i’.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27.32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1 Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process

Application completed by: .j 1
Title: 4) (c

(.‘ 4c) Date Submitted: L& 3 ()

Contact person: C’ f L 13 ‘)4€flephone Number: S go
• C- 7U ‘ 6

I, L , I
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and al i for tion is true and correct.

_______________

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

___________________________________________________________

Title: L)t” 4( Date: /e. i-s.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 0 /9/
Notary Public. 7?Z’a (2’ La€_----
Mycommissionexpires: 73’1&,1t_i%J /, cs7)/7

,%ç
f... C

.: c :.•
OTA1.

•- .*:
cc)

‘‘ 3b0
i. “:,

:‘?LrH
le.



Wicic1wster-

Telephone:
FAX:
TDD:
Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION
For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax Parcel ID#: (7 1 - - T- 3 Acreage:

________________________________

Property Owner: c4 U C\
i - x L

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

________________________________________

Mailing Address Street: 9 1 ‘.) F P B I 3 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: / 1 2 ) LI
Property Address: L 1
Legal Description of Property: ‘51 Fa c’-..

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac ordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
$.v t’z

3. Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal seivices while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

(540) 667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

/ I



Application for Tax Exemption, Page 2 of 3, Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable. If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations.

Acreage/Portion Description of Use Beginning Date

6. Does any other indiviual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes 7 No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

,- I —.

kJce0/L

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, re;eived from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, ether consi?ed as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes

______

No

______

If yes, please give details: .L1.k-Sc

8. Does your ownership group have an exemption uner U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (,Ij.OL ZO’’

f Li[z_

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: çq



Application thr Tax Exemption. Page 3 of 3, Applicant: F
9. REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION

(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900; 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 p 1.3 to U G’.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: C. Lc (L1 1
Title:

‘4cr Date Submitted: b 3
Contact person: C ( L. ‘3 I4erIephone Number: S g 7U ‘ 3

I, e ( L , r
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and al i for io is true an orre t.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

_______________________________________________________________

Title: U-? (fCfO / Date: - 23. I ‘1
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of Q
Notary Public:

My commission expires:



WicichcsterD
coioner
of the revenue V

çINc4

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601
Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
(540) 667-5298
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYINGCLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

Tax Parcel ID#:

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

PropertyOwner: Hu4)r UC\/O
-

Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street:

Mailing Address City, State, Zip:

Property Address:

Legal Description of Property:

/

1 Indicate the type of exemption desire: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in ac ordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes / No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?
pcQ

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

FAX:
TDD:
Website:

£‘--- Acreage: a

5o1 1—1T ({‘

I -



Application for lax I-xemplion. Page 2 o 3 Applicant:

5. For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations

Acreage/Portion

‘:2

Description of Use

3/

Beginning Date

oc’ zo(

6. Does any other indivi,ual, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes 7 No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

E

7. Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services, received from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, whether considered as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes V No

______

If yes, please give details: . L (t (‘. 3

4
‘ S lL c i 3 C)

r

8 Does your ownership group have an exemption urer U S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling: (32...Ol ZccC
5L. ic’c3(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number.



Application tbr [a Exemption. Page 3 ot 3. Applicant: gFjfi

9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900, 990, 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 1 0 1 1.3 to (.) (i’. 3O.t.(b) Attach a copy of the organization’s Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I L &c (L iT
.

Title r ‘‘ Date Submitted: C” 3 (—)

Contact person: ./Lc I L. ‘3 ..‘I4E’rlephone Number: S g C’ 2 . 6

I, L e r
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all attachments heretohave been examined by me and all formati is true a d correct

Signature of Trustee/Officer:

_______________________

Title.
Date: / IS.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ‘gMday of uYfy/).&t.J c2O/t

Notary Public 2Y 2/
My commission expires: 7)’71Z.’tCAi e3i

iIHhig,

-,,

‘3LO

, ... .. 36 O•
_i

£ o
‘P1.



‘ Wi’ichaster-)
coioner 4zof the revenue V

PropertyAddress: L1 {5L(c io
Legal Description of Property: 3 (2 cc”-

.

E’t->--c ...O - p

1 Indicate the type of exemption desired: Classification

_______

Designation

_______

Exemptions by classification shall be strictly construed in accordance with Article X, Section 6(f) ofthe Constitution of Virginia.

2. By what specific section of the Constitution and the Code of Virginia do you claim this exemption?
Se.- 32.z

3 Is the property ownership chartered or incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia?Yes i/’ No

______

(If yes, attach a copy of the charter)

4 For what purpose is the ownership chartered, incorporated or otherwise in existence?

—rb p•iQ

To be a financially sound city providing top quality municipal services while focusing on thecustomer and engaging our community

Rouss City Hall
Telephone: (540) 667-1815IS North Cameron Street
FAX: (540) 667-5298Winchester, VA 22601
TDD: (540) 722-0782Email: commrevenue@ci.winchester.va.us Website: www.winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION FOR REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION BY QUALIFYING
CLASSIFICATION OR DESIGNATION

For any answers that require more space, please include attachments

Tax ParcellD#: i i- i Acreage: C
PropertyOwner: Hück fpr u cv tyo1c
Name of Organization (if different from Property Owner):

Mailing Address Street: 9 P 1 5 3
Mailing Address City, State, Zip: (.

i/

JA- I - ‘—1

NJ
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5 For what purpose is the property being used? Please be specific and include use of acreage, ifapplicable If there are several types of use, indicate such usages by areas of the building, floorlocations and land allocations

Acreage/Portion

01CY?iC)

Description of Use

L-’

Beginning Date

,.

6. Does any other indiviiaI, organization, association or corporation occupy or use any part of thepremises? Yes / No

______

If yes, give details: (How often, what part of the building or property, name of organization)

7 Is any income, be it earnest money or in kind services,r9ceived from the use of any portion of theproperty by other individuals or groups, wther consiØred as rent or reimbursement for necessaryexpenses for services incurred? Yes 1Ji No V
If yes, please give details:

—

\c’j/

8 Does your ownership group have an exemption urjer U. S. Internal Revenue code so that gifts toyour group are deductible by the donor? Yes V No

______

(a) If yes, give date of Internal Revenue ruling:

(b) Give Internal Revenue Identification number: 5Ij.
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9 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION
(a) Attach to this application your most recent financial statement, including, where applicable, IRSForms 900: 990; 990EZ; 990T; reflecting income and expenditures for the most current twelve(12) month reporting period, which statement will become a part of this application. The attachedfinancial statement is for the period from 0 p 1.3 to 0 (i.’.(b) Attach a copy of the organizations Constitution, By-Laws, Articles of Incorporation, and/or otherrelated documents.
(c) Attach a list reflecting the names of all trustees or corporate/organization officers, the dateappointed or elected, and the court in which they qualified or identify the instrument in which theywere officially appointed.
(d) If investments, such as stock or bonds, are reflected on the financial statement, attach a list of allsuch investments, including name of stock, date received and value.(e) If applying for exemption by designation, please attach a check or money order made payable tothe ‘Commissioner of the Revenue’ in the amount of $350.00 for the applicable deposit forpublication as required under Section 27-32 of the City Code.

10. FILING DEADLINE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF EXEMPTION(a) For exemption by classification, the applicant may file at any time. The Commissioner of theRevenue shall determine effective date of exemption based upon dates of qualifying ownershipand usage.
(b) For exemption by designation, the applicant must submit a completed application with allsupporting documentation on or before November 1. Applications, if fully approved, shall thentake effect July 1 of the following year.

For additional information, please refer to Code of the City of Winchester §27-31 - 27-37, available onthe City’s website. The office of the Commissioner of the Revenue will gladly provide assistance with theapplication process.

Application completed by: I (L 1
Title: ,iE) r ‘ c. r Date Submitted: 3 (—
Contact person: v: (‘Uc.t I L !3

I4erlephone Number: S0 , 70 6

I, L ‘ 0
, an appointed or elected Trustee/Officer for theabove named organization, certify under penalty of law that this application and all ttachments heretohave been examined by me and ‘nfor ation true and correct.

Signature of Trustee/Officer:
/3

Title:

________________________

Date: 2-8 1
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ? day of

__________________

Notary Public (1
My commission expires:

_____________________
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The American National Red Cross and local chapters thereof are hereby classified as charitableorganizations.

§ 58.1-361 7. Churches, religious associations or denominations
Any church, religious association or religious denomination operated exclusively on a nonprofit basisfor charitable, religious or educational purposes is hereby classified as a religious and charitableorganization. Notwithstanding § 58.1-3609, only property of such association or denomination usedexclusively for charitable, religious or educational purposes shall be so exempt from taxation.

Motor vehicles owned or leased by churches and used predominantly for church purposes, are herebyclassified as property used by its owner for religious purposes.

For purposes of this section, property of a church, religious association or religious denominationowned or leased in the name of a duly designated ecclesiastical officer or of a trustee shall bedeemed to be owned by such church, association or denomination.

§ 58.1-3618. College alumni associations and foundations
Incorporated alumni associations operated exclusively on a nonprofit basis for the benefit of collegesor other institutions of learning located in Virginia, and incorporated charitable foundations conductednot for profit, the total income from which is used exclusively for literary, scientific or educationalpurposes, are hereby classified as charitable and cultural organizations.

§ 58.1-3619. The State Future Farmers of America, Future Homemakers of America and FutureBusiness Leaders of America

A. The Future Farmers of America, the Future Homemakers of America, and local affiliates orsubsidiaries thereof, located throughout the Commonwealth, are hereby classified as benevolentorganizations.

The tax exemption provided in this subsection shall be limited to the J. R. Thomas Camp, located inChesterfield County and owned by the Future Farmers of America, the Future Homemakers ofAmerica and the local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof.

B. The Future Business Leaders of America, the Future Homemakers of America, and local affiliatesor subsidiaries thereof, located throughout the Commonwealth, are hereby classified as benevolentorganizations.

Except as otherwise may be provided by this article, the tax exemption provided herein shall belimited to property owned by either the Future Business Leaders of America or the FutureHomemakers of America which is located in Fairfax County

§ 58.1 -3621. Farm club associations
Incorporated associations operated for the purpose of sponsoring and operating a county fair for thedisplay of agricultural products, the display and grading of farm animals and the enjoyment of thegeneral public in Virginia are hereby classified as charitable associations.

§ 58.1-3622. Habitat for Humanity and local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof
Habitat for Humanity and local affiliates or subsidiaries thereof are hereby classified as charitable andbenevolent organizations.

§ 58.1-3650. Post-1971 property exempt from taxation by designation

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 5



A. The real and personal property of an organization designated by a section within this article andused by such organization exclusively for a religious, charitable, patriotic, historical, benevolent,cultural or public park and playground purpose as set forth in Article X, Section 6 (a) (6) of theConstitution of Virginia, the particular purpose for which such organization is classified beingspecifically set forth within each section, shall be exempt from taxation so long as such organization isoperated not for profit and the property so exempt is used in accordance with the purpose for whichthe organization is classified. In addition, such exemption may be revoked in accordance with theprovisions of 58.1-3605.

B. Exemptions of property from taxation under this article shall be strictly construed in accordancewith the provisions of Article X, Section 6 (U of the Constitution of Virginia.

§ 58.1 -3650.1 through 58.1 -3650.1000

NOTE: These sections, which exempt various individually designated properties from taxation, are notset out.

§ 58.1-3651. Property exempt from taxation by classification or designation by ordinanceadopted by local governing body on or after January 1, 2003 [as amended; 2004]
A. Pursuant to subsection 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia, on and after January 1,2003, any county, city, or town may by designation or classification exempt from real or personalproperty taxes, or both, by ordinance adopted by the local governing body, the real or personalproperty, or both, owned by a nonprofit organization that uses such property for religious, charitable,patriotic, historical, benevolent, cultural, or public park and playground purposes. The ordinance shallstate the specific use on which the exemption is based, and continuance of the exemption shall becontingent on the continued use of the property in accordance with the purpose for which theorganization is classified or designated. No exemption shall be provided to any organization that hasany rule, regulation, policy, or practice that unlawfully discriminates on the basis of religiousconviction, race, color, sex, or national origin

B. Any ordinance exempting property by designation pursuant to subsection A shall be adopted onlyafter holding a public hearing with respect thereto, at which citizens shall have an opportunity to beheard. The local governing body shall publish notice of the hearing once in a newspaper of generalcirculation in the county, city, or town where the real property is located. The notice shall include theassessed value of the real and tangible personal property for which an exemption is requested as wellas the property taxes assessed against such property. The public hearing shall not be held until atleast five days after the notice is published in the newspaper. The local governing body shall collectthe cost of publication from the organization requesting the property tax exemption. Before adoptingany such ordinance the governing body shall consider the following questions:
1. Whether the organization is exempt from taxation pursuant to § 501 (c) of the Internal RevenueCode of 1954;

2. Whether a current annual alcoholic beverage license for serving alcoholic beverages has beenissued by the Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Board to such organization, for use on suchproperty;

3. Whether any director, officer, or employee of the organization is paid compensation in excess of areasonable allowance for salaries or other compensation for personal services which such director,officer, or employee actually renders;

4. Whether any part of the net earnings of such organization inures to the benefit of any individual,and whether any significant portion of the service provided by such organization is generated by fundsreceived from donations, contributions, or local, state or federal grants. As used in this subsection,donations shall include the providing of personal services or the contribution of in-kind or othermaterial services;

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 6



5. Whether the organization provides services for the common good of the public;
6. Whether a substantial part of the activities of the organization involves carrying on propaganda,or otherwise attempting to influence legislation and whether the organization participates in, orintervenes in, any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office;
7. The revenue impact to the locality and its taxpayers of exempting the property; and
8. Any other criteria, facts and circumstances that the governing body deems pertinent to theadoption of such ordinance.

C. Any ordinance exempting property by classification pursuant to subsection A shall be adoptedonly after holding a public hearing with respect thereto, at which citizens shall have an opportunity tobe heard. The local governing body shall publish notice of the hearing once in a newspaper of generalcirculation in the county, city, or town. The public hearing shall not be held until at least five days afterthe notice is published in the newspaper.

D. Exemptions of property from taxation under this article shall be strictly construed in accordancewith Article X, Section 6 (f) of the Constitution of Virginia.
E. Nothing in this section or in any ordinance adopted pursuant to this section shall affect the validityof either a classification exemption or a designation exemption granted by the General Assembly priorto January 1, 2003, pursuant to Article 2 ( 58.1-3606 et seq.), 3 ( 58.1-3609 et seq.) or 4 ( 58.1-3650 et seq.) of this chapter. An exemption granted pursuant to Article 4 ( 58.1-3650 et seq.) of thischapter may be revoked in accordance with the provisions of § 58.1-3605.

CONSTITUTION and CODE of VIRGINIA page 7
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VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY -. CHAPTER
An Act to amend the Code of Virginia by adding sections iuunhered 58.1-3650.650 through 58.1 -3650.665,designating certain organizations to be exeln/)t from property taxation

jS IO4
Approved

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

• That the Code of Virginia is amended by adding sections numbered 58.1-3650.650 through 58.1-3650.665 asfollows:

§ 58.1-3650.650. Property of Rapidan Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

A. Rapidan Habitat frr Humanity, inc., a nonprofit organization, is Izereby designated as a benevolent organizationwithin the context of Section 6 (a) (6) ofArticle X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in Orange County, owned by Rapidan Habitat for Humanity, Inc., and used by it exclusively forbenevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to beexempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.651. Properly of Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc.

A. Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable andbenevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) ofArticle X of the Constitution of Virginia.
B. Property located in Henrico County, owned by Our Lady of Hope Health Center, Inc., and used by it exclusivelyfor charitable and benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is herebydetermined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.652. Property of Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc.

A. Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable andbenevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.
B. Property located in the City of Danville, owned by Family Life Services of Southern Virginia, Inc., and used by itexclusively for charitable and benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, ishereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.653. Property of Appalachian Educational Communications Corporation.

A. The Appalachian Educational Communications Corporation, a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as acharitable organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) ofArticle X of the Constitution of Virginia.
B. Property located at 703 State Street in the City of Bristol, owned by the Appalachian EducationalCommunications Corporation and used by it exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth insubsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.654. Property of Mid-Atlantic Teen Challenge, Inc.

A. Mid-Atlantic Teen Challenge, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a religious organizationwithin the context of Section 6 (a) (6) ofArticle X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located at 9302 Warwick Boulevard in the City of Newport News, owned by Mid-Atlantic TeenChallenge, Inc., and used y it exclusively for religious purposes on a nonprofit basis as set firth in subsection A ofthi5 section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation
htlps I/leg I staleva us/cg-hin/Iegp5O4cxe196I +ful+SB I O4ER
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58.1 3u50. 655. Property of Virgiiiio Pc,uii,siiiu She/icr/or Abused Children, Inc., i/a SaJharen

A. Virginia Peninsula She/ier/r Abused Children. Inc., 1/a .S’a/’hai’en, a nonprofit corporation, is hereby
designated as a charitable and benevolent orgllliaiioll within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) o/ Ai-ticle X of the
Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located at /2749 Nettles Drive in the Ciis’ of Newport News, owned hi Virginia Peninsula She her for
Abused Children, Inc., tia Safehai’en, and used hi it exclusive/v for charitable and benevolent purposes on a
nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to he exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.656. Property of Triad Foundation, Inc.

A. Triad Foundation, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a religious, educational, scientific,
charitable and benevolent orgamlization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of tile Constitution of.
Virginia.

B. Property located at 318 34th St., 332 34th St. and 3305 Warwick Boulevard in the City of Newport News, owned
by Triad Foundation, Inc., and used by it exclusively for religious, educational, scientific, charitable and benevolent
purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from
local taxation.

58.1-3650.657. Property of Jefferson Area Boardfor the Aging, Inc.

A. Jefferson Area Boardfor the Aging, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a charitable
organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property containing 3.489 acres, with future improvements thereon, designated as Lot 2, Branchlands, and more
particularly described as tax map parcel number6Iz-03-07, located on Hillside Drive in the County ofAlbemarle,
owned by Jefferson Area Board for the Aging, Inc., and used by ii exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonprofit
basis as set forth in subsection A of this section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

58.1-3650.658. Property of Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc.

A. Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc., a nonprofit corporation, is hereby designated as a charitable
or benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia.

B. Property located in the City of Roanoke, owned by Habitat for Humanity in the Roanoke Valley, Inc., and used by
it exclusively for charitable or benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this section,
is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

§ 58.1-3650.659. Property of Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc.

A. The Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated as a
charitable or benevolent organization within the context of Section 6 (a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of
Virginia.

B. Property located in the City of Roanoke, owned by the Crisis Pregnancy Center of Roanoke Valley, Inc., and used
by it exclusively for charitable or benevolent purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A of this
section, is hereby determined to be exempt from local taxation.

58.1-3650.660. Property of Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

A. Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for Humanity, Inc., a nonprofit organization, is hereby designated u.s a
charitable organization within the context Section 6(a) (6) of Article X of the Constitution of Virginia,

B. Effective January 1, /996, property located in Henrico County, owned by Richmond Metropolitan Habitat for
Humanity, Inc., an(/ used hi it exclusively for charitable purposes on a nonprofit basis as set forth in subsection A /

htps//IcgI statc a us/cgi-hinhIegp5O4.exe”96l-1uI+SB 1041 R 2/3





COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Office of the Attorney General

900 East Main StroetRi m 2 21
Richmond, Vkgnla 23219

804 786 - 2071
804 371 8946 TDD

March 14, 2014

The Honorable Michéle B. McQuigg
Clerk of the Circuit Court of Prince William County
9311 Lee Avenue
Manassas, Virginia 20110

Dear Ms. McQuigg:

I am responding to your request for an official advisory Opinion in accordance with § 22-505 of
the Code of Virginia.

Issue Presented

You ask whether the exemption provided by § 58.1-81l(A)(14) to the recordation taxes imposed
by § 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 is available to the grantor, to the grantee, or to both, when the grantor of the
deed or contract filed for recording is an organization that meets the criteria set forth in § 58.1-
811(A)(14).

Response

It is my opinion that, so long as the grantor is an organization that meets the criteria set forth in
§ 58.1-81 l(A)(14), a deed or contract offered for recording is exempt from the taxes enumerated in
§ 58.1-801 and 58.1-807, and neither the grantee nor the grantor is required to pay those taxes.

Background

You advise that your office routinely receives filings for deeds on properties where the grantor is
Habitat for Humanity, a nonprofit organization, the stated mission of which is to build and repair houses
using volunteer labor and donations, and then to sell those houses without profit to families in need of
shelter, using innovative financing mechanisms. You also relate that, based on § 58.1-811(A)(14).
various parties maintain the following divergent views regarding these filings:

1) Both the grantor and grantee are exempt from the taxes enumerated in § 58.1-801 and 58.1-
807.

2) The grantor is exempt, but the grantee is not exempt from the taxes enumerated in § 58.1-
801 and 58.1-807.

3) The grantor is not exempt, but the grantee is exempt from the taxes enumerated in § 58.1-
801 and 58 1-807.

4) Neither party is exempt from the taxes enumerated in § 58.1-801 and 58.1-807.



Honorable Michèle B. McQuigg
March 14, 2014
Page 2

Applicable Law and Discussion

The Virginia Recordation Tax Act (the “Act”) requires Circuit Court Clerks in Virginia to collectcertain recordation taxes.’ These taxes are based on the privilege of having access to the benefits of state
recording and registration laws.2 Your inquiry specifically concerns the recordation tax imposed ondeeds. The Act in § 581-801 provides:

On every deed admitted to record, except a deed exempt from taxation by law, there is
hereby levied a state recordation tax. The rate of the tax shall be 25 cents on every $100
or fraction thereof of the consideration of the deed or the actual value of the property
conveyed, whichever is greater.1

This recordation tax is sometimes referred to as a “grantee’s tax,” as it is generally paid by the grantee ofa deed at the time of recordation.4

You also request guidance on the tax on the recordation of contracts and leases relating to real orpersonal property. The Act in § 58.1-807 provides:

Except as hereinafter provided, on every contract or memorandum thereof relating to real
or personal property admitted to record, a recordation tax is hereby levied at the rate of
25 cents on every $100 or fraction thereof of the consideration or value contracted for.t51

There are numerous exemptions to these taxes. Pertinent to your inquiry, the General Assembly
has provided in § 58.1-81 1(A)(14) that:

[t]he taxes imposed by § 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 shall not apply to any deed conveying
real estate or lease of real estate . . . [wjhen the grantor is an organization exempt from
taxation under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code that is organized and operated
primarily to acquire land and purchase materials to erect or rehabilitate low-cost homes
on such land, which homes are sold at cost to persons who otherwise would be unable to
afford to buy a home through conventional means.161

“When the language of a statute is unambiguous, we are bound by the plain meaning of thatlanguage.”7 The clear and unambiguous language of § 58.1-8 1 1(A)(l4) evidences that, so long as thegrantor is an entity described therein,8 the taxes imposed by § 58.1-801 and 58.1-807 do not apply to the

‘See VA. CODE ANN. §* 58.1-800 through 58.1-817 (2013).
2 See Va. Tax Comm’r Priv. Ltr. Rul., Pub. Doe. 92-234 (Nov. 9, 1992), available athttp://www.policylibrary.tax.virginia.gov/OTP/policy.nsf See also Pocahontas Consol. Collieries Co., Inc. v.Commonwealth, 113 Va. 108, 112, 73 S.E. 446,448(1912); Fed. Land Bank v. Hubard, 163 Va. 860, 864, 178 S.E16, 17 (1935)

Section 58.1-801(A) (2013).

See, e.g., Fed. Land Bank v. Hubard, 163 Va, 860, 864, 178 S.E. 16, 17 (1935); 1992 Op. Va. Att’y Gen. 185,186-87; Va. Tax Comxn’r Priv. Ltr. Rul., Pub. Doc. 95-146 (June 9, 1995), available athttp//www.polieylibrary.taxvirginia.gov/OTP/policy.nsf.
Section 58.1-807(A) (2013).

6 Section 58.1-81 1(A)(14) (2013).
‘Kozmina v. Commonwealth, 281 Va. 347, 349, 706 S.E.2d 860, 862 (2011) (quoting Conyers v Martial ArtsWorld of Richmond, Inc ,273 Va. 96, 104, 639 S.E2d 174, 178 (2007))

Whether Habitat for I lumanity is an organization meeting the eligibility criteria set forth in § 58.1-811 (A)(1 4)is a factual determination that must be made by the Clerk of Court. See, e.g., 1990 Op. Va. Att’y Gen. 255, 257
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recordation of any deed or lease conveying real estate. In that circumstance, neither the grantee nor thegrantor is required to pay these two particular taxes.9 Conversely, I conclude that if the grantor is notsuch an entity, then the statutory tax exemption is inapplicable to the recordation.

Conclusion

Accordingly, it is my opinion that, so long as the grantor is an organization that meets the criteriaset forth in § 58.1-81 l(A)(14), a deed or contract offered for recording is exempt from the taxesenumerated in § 58.1-801 and 58.1-807, and neither the grantee nor the grantor is required to pay thosetaxes.

With kindest regards, I am

Very truly yours,

Majuc1qz.
Mark R. Herring
Attorney General

(whether a university’s land acquisition is “for educational purposes” and thus meets a recordation tax exemptionunder § 58.1-81 1(A)(l) is a question of fact that must be resolved by the Clerk as the local taxing official); 1984—85Op. Va. Att’y Gen. 391, 392 (Clerk may require such documentation believed necessary to allow the Clerk todetermine a partner’s percentage participation in “profits and surplus” for purposes of verif’ing eligibility for theexemptions provided in § 58.1-81 l(A)(lO) and (11)).
It should be noted that recordation taxes are imposed on the sot of recording an instrument, not on a particularparty to the instrument. This is so even when the legal incidence of the tax is statutorily prescribed, as is the casewith the grantor’s tax imposed by § 58.1 -802. Sec 23 VA ADMEN. CODE § 10-320-30(C) (2013). When the grantorof the instrument is a qualifying organization meeting the eligibility criteria set forth in § 58,1-81 1(A)(14), the act ofrecording is exempt from taxation, regardless of who bears the economic burden of the tax.
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determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties of the president and,
when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon
the president. The vice president shall also serve as vice chairperson of the Board of
Directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event of the death, inability or
refusal of the president to act, shall preside at all meetings of the board. The vice
president shall perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the
president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.7 SECRETARY The secretary shall: (a) cause to be prepared minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Executive Committee; (b) authenticate
records of the corporation when requested to do so; (c) give all notices required by law
and by these By-Laws; (d) have general charge of the corporate books and records
and of the corporate seal, and affix the corporate seal to any lawfully executed
instrument requiring it; (e) sign such instruments as may require such signature; (f)
cause such corporate reports as may be required by state law to be prepared and filed in
a timely manner; and (g) in general, perform duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.8 TREASURER The treasurer shall: (a) have custody of all funds and
securities belonging to the corporation and receive, deposit or disburse the same under
the direction of the Board of Directors; (b) keep full and accurate accounts of the
finances of the corporation in books especially provided for that purpose; (c) cause
such returns, reports and/or schedules as may be required by the Internal Revenue
Service and the state taxing authorities to be prepared and filed in a timely manner; (d)
cause a true balance sheet (statement of the assets, liabilities and fund balance) of the
corporation as of the close of each fiscal year and true statements of activity (support
and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance), functional expenses, and cash
flows for such fiscal year, all in reasonable detail, to be prepared and submitted to the
Board of Directors; (e) insure that an independent annual audit is conducted and the
results submitted to the Board of Directors; and (f) in general, perform duties as may be
assigned from time to time by the president or the board of Directors.

Section 5.9 COMPENSATION The principal and assistant officers of the corporation
described in the foregoing sections shall not be compensated for their services as such.

Section 5.10 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR The Board of Directors may appoint an
executive director, who shall be the chief operating officer of the corporation and, subject
to the control of the Board of Directors, have overall responsibility for the routine
management of the affairs of the corporation. Duties of the executive director shall
include: (a) coordinating the activities of the operating committees; (b) representing
the corporation in the community; (c) sign, on behalf of the board any deeds, leases,
mortgages, bonds, contracts or other instruments which lawfully may be executed on
behalf of the corporation, except where required by law to be otherwise signed and
executed. (d) overseeing the building projects of the corporation; (e) supervising the
administrative functions of the corporation; (f) in general, performing such other duties
as may be assigned from time to time by the president or the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors shall approve compensation and benefits for the executive director,
as submitted by the Personnel Committee. The executive director may not be elected to
serve on the Board of Directors.
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Opinion

En our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financialposition of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc as of June 30, 2014 and 201 3, and thechanges in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United States of America.
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HABITAT FOR hUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCiAl. POSITION

JLIflC 30, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

2014 2013

Cash $ 319,727 $ 409,191Receivables:
Contributions

23,000Note 583 1,688Other 15,786 3,973Prepaid expenses 12,073 5,786Construction in proress 188,562 1 84,635Houses held for sale 380,096 172,836Noninterest bearing mortgaee loans 1,678,902 1,752,412Discount on noninterest bearing mortgage loans (810,225) (850,489)Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 709,076 205,808Oilier assets 750 9,200

$ 2,495,330 $ 1,918,040

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 28,011 $ 26,061Accrued expenses 18,117 7,532Accrued payroll taxes 2,736 2,703Accrued sales taxes 2,347 2,129Neighborhood Stabilization Program advances 94,331 72,205Homeowner deposits 5,626 3,434Notes payable 356,513 245,261Deferred revenue 25,670 13,497

Total liabilities S 533,351 $ 372,822

Net assets:
Unrestricted S 1,961,979 $ 1,545,218

S 2,495,330 S 1,918,040

The accompanying notes arc an integral
part of the financial statements.
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October 15, 2014

INDEPENDENT AU1ITORS’ REPORT

To the Officers and Directors of
Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - FrederickCounty, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2014and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended,and the related notes to the financial statements.

Maaagcment’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financialstatements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted ouraudits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standardsrequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statementsare free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in thefinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of therisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those riskassessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of thefinancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for thepurpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express nosuch opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and thereasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overallpresentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our auditopinion
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hABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINChESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

STA’I’EMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Revenues:

Grants and contributions $ 138,929 $ 317,195In-kind contributions
453,439 66,102Fundraising, net of special event expenses of

$29,109 for 2014 and $36,446 for 2013 37,483 31,623ReStore sales, net of operating expenses of
$370,722 for 2014 and $335,686 for 2013 272,801 291,404Transfers to homeowners 96,836 300,5(7Rental income

16,099
-Investment income

1,299 2,032Mortgage loan discount amortization 94,416 103,164Gain on foreclosed properties sold
- 43,700Miscellaneous

2,579 1,996

Total unrestricted revenues S 1,1 13,881 $ 1,157,733
Expenses:

Program services
$ 526,326 $ 999,197Supporting services:

Management and general
5 84,012 $ 77,778Fundraising

86,782 77,312

Total supporting services $ 170,794 $ 155,090

Total expenses
$ 697,120 $ 1,154,287

Changes in unrestricted net assets $ 416,761 $ 3,446
Net assets, beginning of year 1,545,218 1,541,772

Net assets, end of year $ 1,961,979 $ 1,545,218

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of the financial statements





S

201 3

Supporting Services
Program Restore
Services Management Fund- Operating

Construction jgeiemI jin Subtotal Costs Total

$ - $ 7,000 S
- $ 7.000 $ 4,000 $ 11,000

1,056 768 576 1.344 3.715 6,115
4,668

- 1.556 1.556
- 6.224

- - -

- 8,484 8,484
1,133 1,167 1,132 2.299 239 3,671
2.917 5,834 2,917 8.751 6.532 18,200

136,426 - -

- 136,426
2.478 1,652 1,652 2.154 6.284

637,989 - - -

- 637,989
6,806 286 72 358 5.331 12.495
7,093 145

- 145
- 7.238

527 527 4.930 5,457 1.93) 7,915
8.158 1,255 1,046 2,301 15,554 26,013

868 3.038 434 3,472 1,834 6.174
151,266 45.998 54.005 100,003 175,998 427,267

10.128 3.080 3.6)6 6,696 12,078 28,902
813 1.625 1,625 3.250 179 4,242

3.150 - -

- 72,000 75,150
5,422 2,711 2.7)) 5,422 3,279 14,123

- -

- 162 162
12,914 -

- 12,914
1,695 847 847 1.694

- 3,389
3.690 1,845 1.845 3.690 22,2)6 29,596

S 999.197 $ 77.778 $ 77,312 $155,090 $ 335.686 $ 1,489.973

The accompanying notes are au integral
part of’ the financial statements.
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HABiTAT FOR hUMANITY OF WINCHESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

for (he years ended June 30, 2013 and 2013

2014 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Noncash contribution of properties
Noncash contril)ution of construction costs
Depreciation
Transfers to homeowners, net
Mortgage loan discount amortization
Gain on sale of assets
l)ecrease in receivables
([ticrease) decrease in prepaid expenses
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Increase in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) iii accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued taxes
Increase (decrease) in NSP advances
Increase in homeowner deposits
hicrease (decrease) in deferred revenue
Decrease in cost of construction in progress
(Increase) decrease in houses held fbi sale

Total adjustments

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from foreclosed properties sold
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Payments received on notes receivable
Mortgage payments received

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on capitalized lease payable
Payments on notes payable

Net cash (used in) financing activities

(46,544)
18,200

(106,277)
(103,164)
(43,700)
85,625

30
(2,500)
14,584
(9,415)

(607)
(71,722)

658
(2,416)
35,137

____________

248,916

$ (636,146) $ 16,805

$ (219,385) $ 20,251

$ (6252) $ (3S,047)
- 122,564
- 3,800

1,105 1,030
166,400 114,166

$ 161,253 $ 203,513

$ 416,761 $ 3,446

$$ (379,144)
(52,215)
24,711

(38,738)
(94,416)

11,187
(6,286)
8,450
1,950

10,585
251

22,126
2,192

12.173
48,288

(207,260)

S - $ (625)
(31,332) (27,304)

$ (31,332) S (27,929)

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents. tbrward S ($9,464) $ 195,835
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Contniicd

for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents. trward $ (89,464) $ 195,835

Cash and cash equivalents. bcginning of year 409.191 213.356

(‘ash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 3 19.727 $ 409,191

Supplemental data:

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Property acquisitions financed through issuance of note payable S 142,583 $ -

Issuance olnoninterest bearing mortgage loans $ 92,890 $ 242,703

Discount on noninterest hearing mortgage loans $ 54,152 $ 136,426

Interest paid during the year S 8,672 $ 9,656

The accompanying notes are an inteural
part of the financial statements.
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I1ABI1’AT FOR hUMANITY OF VINCIIESTER - FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE MENTS

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc.(the organization) is presented to assist in understanding the organization’s financial statements. The financialstatements and notes are representations of the organization’s management. who is responsible lhr the integrityand objectivity of the financial statements.

Organization: Habitat for Humanity of Winchester - Frederick County, Inc. is a nonprofitcorporation incorporated in Virginia on June 27, 1996. habitat is an affiliate of Flabitat lbr HumanityInternational, Inc. (“Habitat International”) a nondenominational Christian nonprofit organization whosepurpose is to create decent, affordable housing for those in need and to make decent shelter a matter ofconscience with people everywhere. Although habitat International assists with inf&niation resources,training, publications, prayer support and in other ways, Habitat is primarily and directly responsible forits own operation. The organization is supported primarily through donor contributions from variousindividuals and corporate and religious organizations in the community, and local grant programs. Habitatoperates a ReStore in the City of Winchester to help fund future program costs of’ the organization

Basis of presentation: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on theaccrual basis of accounting in accordance with US. generally accepted accounting principles. Theorganization follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification(ASC) 95S-205 and subsections, which requires the organization to report information regarding its financialposition and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restrictednet assets, and permanently restricted net assets. At June 30, 2014 and 2013. the organization had notemporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Grants receivable: Grants receivable consists of amounts due to the organization at year-endfor reimbursement of expenses incurred under various grant programs.

Contributions; Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to giveto the organization, that is in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor arereported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributionsare recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in the temporarily orpermanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,temporarily restricted net assets are classified to unrestricted net assets. Management has determined thatall contributions receivable are fully collectible within one year. Therefore, no allowance for uncollectibleaccounts is considered necessary.

Donated materials, equipment, free use of facilities and services: Donated materials andequipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated values at date of receipt. Donated use of facilitiesis recorded at the property’s fair rental value. A substantial number of volunteers donate significant amountsof their time in the organization’s program and supporting services. No amounts have been recognized in theaccompanying statement of activities, except for contributed services of’ residential home builders. Theseservices require specialized skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

I. Summary of significant accounting policies, continued:

Property, equipment and depreciation: Property and equipment are recorded at cost whenpurchased or fur market value at the date of gill. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method overthe estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense asincurred; major renewals and bettennents are capitalized. When items are sold or retired, the related costand accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is included in income.

Deferred revenue: Deferred revenue represents amounts received under grant programs forwhich expenditures have not yet been incurred. Additionally, amounts received prior to June 30 each yearfor the benefit of the organization’s Blues House event, held annually in July, have been included in deferredrevenue.

Estimates: The preparation of these financial statements iii conformity with U.S. generallyaccepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affectcertain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income taxes: Habitat has received exemption from income taxes under Section 50l(c)(3) ofthe Internal Revenue Code as a charitable organization under a group exemption letter granted to Habitatfor Humanity International by the Internal Revenue Service. Only unrelated business, as defined bySection 509(a)( 1) of the Code, is subject to federal income tax. The organization currently has no unrelatedbusiness income. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been recorded. The organization followsthe provisions of FASH ASC 740-10-25. Under these provisions, the organization must recognize the effectsof a tax position when it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be sustainedupon examination. The organization does not believe there are any uncertain lax positions and accordingly, noamounts have been recorded in the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents: The organization considers investments with a maturity of threemonths or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Transfers to homeowners: Transfers to homeowners represent sales to individuals whichare recorded at the gross mortgage amount plus the down payment received. Noninterest bearing mortgageshave been discounted based upon prevailing market rates for low income housing at the inception of themortgages. Using a present value basis, this discount will be recognized as mortgage loan discountamortization over the tenn of the mortgage.

Cash concentrations: Habitat maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times,may exceed federally insured limits, it has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Habitat believesit is not exposed to any significant credit risk for cash.

Advertising: Habitat expenses the cost of advertising as incurred.

Couitinued
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NOTES ‘[0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Note receivable:

Note receivable at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:

2014 2013
Note receivable, collateralized by real estate,
payable in monthly installments of $99 through
January 2015, incIudin interest at 700% S 583 $ 1,68S

3. Construction in progress:

Construction in progress at June 30, 2014 and 2013 consists of costs to date of houses under constritcilon,
including acquisition cost, land and site work.

4. Houses held for sale:

1-louses held for sale at June 30, 2014 and 2013, consists of homes completed and awaiting sale and are
capable of being occupied by prospective Habitat homeowners.

5. Noninterest bearing mortgage loans:

1-lahitat sells homes to program participants in exchange for mortgage notes with no interest. These
notes are all payable to Habitat over payment terms as determined between each individual participant
and Habitat. Generally, these notes carry a term of 15-30 years. At June 30, 2014, Habitat had
39 loans outstanding with a gross value of S 1,678,902. Management feels no provision for loan losses is
required because 1-labitat is a secured creditor and the fair market value of the home is in excess of the
related mortgage note balances. Several mortgage loans serve as collateral for borrowings by Habitat.
The following schedule summarizes the payment status of the mortgage loans at June 30, 2014:

Number of Loan
Loans Amount

Current 24 $ 871,163
1-30 Days Past Due 7 351 .404
31-6() Days Past Due 5 260,906
61-90 Days Past Due

- -

More than 90 Days Past Due 3 195,429

Total 39 $ 1,678,902

Continued
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NOTlS TO FINANCIAL STA’1’Et’1ENTS, Continued

. Property and equipment:

Property and equipment at June 30. 2014 and 2013, consists of the ibliowing:

Depreciable
2014 2013 Lives

Land $ 7,156 $ 7.156Buildings and improvements 159,780 159,780 15-39 yearsRental properties 525,403
- 27.5 yearsFurniture and fixtures 32,644 32,644 7 yearsLeasehold improvements 9,766 9,766 7-39 yearsVehicles and equipment’ 82,329 79,754 5-7 years

$ 817,078 $ 289,100Less accumulated depreciation 108,002 83,292

Net property and equipment $ 709,076 $ 205,808

7. Notes payable:

Notes payable at June 30, 2014 and 2013, consists of
the followine:

2014 2013

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of $63,452, payable in monthly
installments of $745 through January 2020,
including interest at 3.00% $ 46,447 S 53,873

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of S46,720, payable in monthly
installments of $750 through August 2020,
including interest at 3.00% 50,524 57,888

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount of’$98,181, payable in monthly
installments of $555 through June 2022.
including interest at 300% 47,259 52,418

(‘ont inued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

7. Notes payable, continued:

2014 2013

Note payable, Virginia Housing Development
Authority, collateralized by mortgages in the
amount ol $210,238, payable in monthly
installments of $700 through November 2024.
including interest at 3.00% 75,030 81,082

Note payable, bank, coLLateralized by real estate,
payable in monthly installments ol’$2,285
through March 28, 2020, including interest
at 4.75% 137,253

Total S 356,513 $ 245,261

Maturities on notes payable at June 30, 2014, consist of the following:

20)5 $ 48,143
2016 49,995
2017 51,920
2018 53,927
2019 56,011
Later years 96,5 17

Total $ 356,513

8. Retirement plan:

During October 2010, Habitat established a Simple IRA plan for full-time employees meeting certain eligibilityrequirements. In addition to participant salary deferrals. Habitat may make a discretionary matching contributionequal to a uniform percentage. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, Habitat matched salary deferralsup to 3% of the participant’s annual gross compensation. The contributions for the years ended June 30, 2014and 2013 were $5,247 and $5,306, respectively.

9. Functional allocation of expenses and fundraising expenses:

The costs of providnig the various programs. supporting services and fundraising activities have beensummarized on a functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs havebeen reasonably allocited among the programs. supporting services and fundraising activities benefited.

10. ReStore operations:

Habitat operates a ReStore to sell donated construction items. For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013,the ReStore generated product sales of $643,523 and $627,090, respectively, and incurred expenses of$370,722 and $335,686, respectively.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEN’I’S, Continued

10. ReStore operations (cont’d):

DonaUons of ReStore items are not valued, nor is an inventory of items recorded in the accompanyingstatement of’ financial position, as a major uncertainty exists about the realizability of the value of theitems held for sale

Habitat conducts its ReStore operations from facilities that are leased under a five-year noiicancelableoperating lease expiring at the end ol June 2016. The lease contains a renewal option for three additionalfive-year periods. Rent expense l’or the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $75,830 and $72,000,
respectively.

The remaining annual minimum lease payments under this lease agreement as of June 30,2014 are as l’ollows:

2015 $ 76,385
2016 78,676

$ 155,061

11. Transactions with Habitat for Humanity International:

Habitat annually remits a portion of its undesignated contributions to Flabitat for Humanity International.These funds are used to construct homes in economically depressed areas around the world. For theyears ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, Habitat contributed $9,211 and $12,914, respectively to Habitat forHumanity International.

12. Neighborhood Stabilization Program funding:

Through Habitat for 1-lumanity of Virginia, the organization is participating in the Neighborhood StabilizationProgram administered through the Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development (“DHCD”).The program’s focus is to provide funding to purchase and rehabilitate Ibreclosed and abandoned propertiesand resell them to qualifying families. The organization is eligible to receive reimbursement for acquisitionand construction costs for qualifying properties along with program delivery fees established under theprogram. The organization is required to recycle program income earned upon the sale of such properties byreturning the funds to DHCD for future projects.

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the organization received funding in the amount of $22,126 and $72,205.respectively, for costs associated with uncompleted rehabilitation projects. These amounts are reported asNeighborhood Stabilization Program advances and the costs associated with the projects have been includedin construction in progress and houses held for sale in the accompanying statements of financial posiIion

13 Coniniitrnents and contingencies:

1-lahitat is contingently liable as guarantor on four mortgages. and has agreed to repurchase any of theobligations in the event that the homeowner is delinquent for more than 90 days on any payment. Thecombined amount of the outstanding mortgage obligations as of June 30. 2014 is approximately $190,000.

14. Subsequent events:

Subsequent events were evaluated through October 15. 2014, which is the date the financial statementswere available to be issued



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

HABITAT FOR hUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

This corporation is organized as a nonprofit corporation

under the Virginia Nonstock Corporation Act, Section 13.1-801, et

seq., Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and as a tax exempt

orgaiiization under SecLion 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

FIRST: Tue name of the corporation is Habitat for

Humanity o[ WincthesLer-Frederick County, Inc.

SECOND: This corporation is a nonprofit corporation.

THIRD: The corporation shall have no members.

SIS 1)11. I, •I$

IItnII.pi ,si LSS Si is,

Si lq lu i .155 SIN .1 11 ill

IiiIis-l1 Eli. S IIIIIINI.S

15115 ISi.I N,

FOURTh: tl’he purposes for which the corporation is

organized are as follows:

A. To witness to and implement the gospel of Jesus Christ

in Winchester and Frederick County, Virginia, and throughout the

United States and the world by working with economically

disadvantaged people to help them create a better human habitat in

which to live and work;

ii. To cooperate with other charitable organizations,

through grants and otherwise, which are working to develop a

better human habitat for economically d isadvantacjed people;

C. To communicate the gospel of Jesus Christ by means of

the spoken and written word;



Ii. To receive, maintain and accept as assets of the

corporation, any property, whether real, personal or mixed, by way
of gift, bequest, devise or purchase from any person, firm, trust

or corporation, to be held, administered and disposed of

exclusively for charitable, religious, educational and scientific

purposes within the meaning of Section 501(C) (3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended, and in accordance with and pursuant to

the provisions of these Articles of incorporation; but no gift,

bequest, devise or purchase of any such property shall be received

or made and accepted if it is conditioned or limited in such

manner as shall require the disposition of income or principal to

any organization other than a “charitable organization” or for any

purposes other than “charitable purposes” which would jeopardize

the status of the corporation as an entity exempt from Federal

Income Tax Iursuant to the relevant provisions of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended; and

E. To exclusively promote and carry on any other religious,

charitable or educational purposes and activities for which

corporations may be organized and operated under the relevant

provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and under the

Virginia Nonstock corporation Act.

FIFTH: The powers and activities of the corporation

shall be limited as follows:

A. No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall

inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to any of its
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members, trustees, directors, officers or other private persons,

excepL LhaL the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to

pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make

payments and .iistributions in furtherance of the purposes set

forth in Lb@e Articles of incorporation. No substantial part of

the act[vities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of

propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and

the corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in any

political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate

for public office.

13. Anything contained in these Articles of Incorporation to

the contrary notwithstanding, the corporation shall not carry on

or otherwise engage in any activities not permitted to be carried

on or encjacjecl in by: (i) A corporation exempt from Federal

Income Tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code,

as amended, or any corresponding section of any future tax code;

(ii) a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under

Section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any

corresponding section of any future tax code.

SIXTH: In Lime event of the dissolution and liquidation

of this corporation, to the extent allowed or permitted under

appi icable laws, the property and assets of the corporation shall

be, as determined by the Board of Directors, distributed to or

sold and the proceeds of such sales distributed to: (I) HFH

International, Inc., a Georgia nonprofit corporation, and a
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corporation exempt from taxation under Section 501(c) (3) of the

Internal Revenue Code, as amended; or (ii) any other organization

organized and operating for the same purposes for which the

corporation is organized and. operating or any organization,

foundation, fund or corporation organized and operating

exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, educational or

other purposes permitted by Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended, all of which are organizations,

foundations, funds or corporations shall be exempt under Section

501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. In the event

that any assets are not disposed of in accordance with the

provisions of these Articles of Incorporation, or that the

corporation shall fail to act within a reasonable time in the

manner provided in these Articles of Incorporation, the Circuit

Court for the City of Winchester, Virginia, shall, upon

application of one or more persons having a real interest in the

corporation or its assets, make such distribution as provided in

these Articles of Incorporation.

SEVENTH: The number of directors of the corporation and

the method of their election shall be as provided in the By-Laws.

The number of directors constituting the initial Board of

Directors shall be five (5) and the names and addresses of the

persons who shall serve as directors until their successors shall

be elected and qualified are as follows:

ADDRESS

Jim Ross 633 Tennyson Avenue
Winchester, VA 22601
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NAME ADDRESS

Kathy Greer 42] West Cecil Street
Winchester, VA 22601

Jay J. Smith 1720 Brandon Drive
Winchester, VA 22601

Kathy hall 115 Aspen Drive
Stephens City, VA 22655

Julie Rayford 324 West Whitlock Avenue
Winchester, VA 22601

EIGHTH: r11]C Board of Directors of the corporation shall

consist of at: least eighteen (18) members and no more than twenty—

seven (27) members. The Directors shall be elected by the current

Board of Directors. For the initial term, the Steering Committee

will nominate the Board of Directors.

NINTH: The street address of the initial registered

office of the corporation is 124 West l3oscawen Street, Winchester,

Virginia 22601. The name of the city in which the initial

registered office is located is Winchester, Virginia. The name of

its initial registered agent is Gregory W. Bowman, who is a

resident of Virginia anti a member of the Virginia State Bar, and

whose business address is the same as the address of the initial

registered office of the corporation.

TENTh: The duration of the corporation shall be

perpetual.

ELEVENTH: Directors of the corporation shall not

personally he liable to the corporation for monetary damages for

breach of any duties to the corporation, except to the extent that

such liabiLity arises: (a) for any breach of the director’s duty
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of loyalLy to the Lorpora Lion or its members; (b) for acts or

O1UISS ions not in good faith or which involve intentional

misconduct or knowing violation of law; and (c) for any

transaction from which a director derived an improper personal

economic benefit.

IN TEST1MO4Y WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set

his or her hand and seal this

______

day of

______________

1996.

N\ (J •/

(SEAL)
GREGORY W. BOWMAN,
Incorporator

.—( (SEAL)
Jiinss, Director

(SEAL)
Kdthy GrC , birector

—

__________

(SEAL)
Jay J nith, Director

‘ /1 (
——

s- Y ‘ I
Kattiy JIall(j Director

---
Jidlie Rayford, Qi.ector

(SEAL)

(SEAL)
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Habitat
for Humanity®
of Winchester-
Frederick County

Affiliate By-Laws

Adopted by the Board of Directors on October I, 1996
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 29, 1997

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on September 7, 1999
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on January 15, 2007
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 20, 2008
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on October 17, 2011

Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on July 16, 2012
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on November 19, 2012
Adopted as Amended and Restated by the Board of Directors on December 16, 2013
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BY-LAWS
OF

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.

PREAMBLE

Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. shall seek to sponsor
specific projects in habitat development, starting with the construction of modest but
adequate housing, and to associate with other groups functioning with purposes
consistent with those listed below, namely:
To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ throughout the world by working in cooperation
with God’s people in need to create a better human habitat in which to live and work.
To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ by working in cooperation with other agencies
and groups which have a kindred purpose;
To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ through loving acts and the spoken and written
word; and
To witness to the gospel of Jesus Christ by enabling an expanding number of persons
from all walks of life to participate in this ministry.

ARTICLE I: NAME, FORM OF ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSES

Section 1.1 NAME The name of the corporation is Habitat for Humanity of Winchester-
Frederick County, Inc.

Section 1.2 NON-PROFIT AND TAX EXEMPT STATUS The corporation is organized
as a non-profit corporation under the Virginia Non-Stock Corporation Act, Section 13.1-
801, et seq., Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, and as a tax exempt organization
under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended. The corporation
is a public benefit and shall have perpetual duration and succession.

Section 1.3 NO MEMBERS The Corporation shall have no members.

Section 1.4 PURPOSES The purposes for which the corporation is organized, as stated
in its Articles of Incorporation, are as follows:
To witness to and implement the gospel of Jesus Christ in Winchester and Frederick
County, Virginia, and throughout the United States and the world by working with
economically disadvantaged people to help them create a better human habitat in which
to live and work;
To cooperate with other charitable organizations, through grants and otherwise, which
are working to develop a better human habitat for economically disadvantaged people;
To communicate the gospel of Jesus Christ by means of the spoken and written word;
To receive, maintain and accept as assets of the corporation, any property, whether real,
personal or mixed, by way of gift, bequest, devise or purchase from any person, firm,
trust or corporation, to be held, administered and disposed of exclusively for charitable,
religious, educational and scientific purposes within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and in accordance with and pursuant to the
provisions of these Articles of Incorporation; but no gift, bequest, devise or purchase of
any such property shall be received or made and accepted if it is conditioned or limited
in such manner as shall require the disposition of income or principal to any organization
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other than a ‘charitable organization” or for any purposes other than “charitable
purposes” which would jeopardize the status of the corporation as an entity exempt from
Federal Income Tax pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Internal Revenue Code,
as amended; and
To exclusively promote and carry on any other religious, charitable or educational
purposes and activities for which corporations may be organized and operated under the
relevant provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and under the Virginia
Non-Stock Corporation Act.

ARTICLE II: OFFICES

Section 2.1 PRINCIPAL OFFICE The principal office of the corporation shall be located
in Winchester, Virginia, or at the address designated in the most recent annual report
filed with the Secretary of the State Corporation Commission. The corporation shall
maintain at its principal office a copy of the corporate records specified in Section 7.5 of
Article VII.

Section 2.2 REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT The registered office of the
corporation required by law to be maintained in the State of Virginia may, but need not,
be identical with the principal office. The corporation shall maintain a registered agent
whose office is identical with the registered office. The corporation may change its
registered office or registered agent from time to time in the manner required by law.

ARTICLE III: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 3.1 GENERAL POWERS AND AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD The
corporation’s powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of and the affairs of the
corporation managed under the direction of the Board of Directors. In addition to the
powers expressly conferred to the Board of Directors by these By-Laws, the Board of
Directors shall exercise all such powers of the corporation as are required or authorized
by all statutory provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

Section 3.2 COMPOSITION, NUMBER, TERM AND QUALIFICATIONS The
corporation’s program will proceed on an ecumenical basis. The ecumenical Board of
Directors will reflect the ethnic diversity of the area to be served. Directors shall not be
paid, but shall serve because of spiritual commitment to love their neighbors. While
Habitat is avowedly Christian, seeking to exalt Jesus Christ as Lord by demonstrating
His love to all people, it welcomes committee and board members of any faith so long as
they can accept the loving outreach of the life and teaching of Jesus Christ. The
authorized number of directors of the corporation shall be not less than fifteen (15) nor
more than twenty-one (21), as the Board of Directors shall determine from time to time.
The Board of Directors shall consist of three (3) classes of approximately equal size.
One class, on a rotational basis, shall be elected each year. Each director shall serve
for a term of three (3) years and until his or her successor is elected and qualified, or
until such director’s earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or removal.
Notwithstanding the preceding, one-third (1/3) of the initial Board of Directors shall be
elected for an initial term of two (2) years and shall serve until a successor is elected and
qualified, or until such director’s earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or
removal, and the remaining one-third (1/3) of the initial Board of Directors shall be
elected for an initial term of one year and shall serve until a successor is elected and
qualified, or until such director’s earlier death, resignation, incapacity to serve or
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removal. A duly elected and qualified director shall not be eligible for reelection to the
Board of Directors if he or she has served two (2) consecutive three-year terms or for a
partial term of more than one year and one three-year term.

Section 3.3 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS Except as provided in Section 3.6 below
relating to vacancies, directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors at its annual
meeting. The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for election as
directors. Nominations may also be made by directors from the floor. Those persons
who receive a plurality of the votes cast shall be deemed to have been elected. If any
director then holding office so demands, the election of directors shall be by secret
ballot.

Section 3.4 RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS A director may resign by delivering written
notice to the Board of Directors, president or secretary of the corporation. A resignation
is effective when a notice is received unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If
a resignation is made effective at a later date, the Board of Directors may fill the pending
vacancy before the effective date if the board provides that the successor does not take
office until the effective date.

Section 3.5 REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS A director may be removed without cause by
the vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the directors then in office. In addition, a director may be
removed by the affirmative votes of a majority of the directors then in office for failing to
attend two consecutive, regular meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 3.6 VACANCIES If a vacancy occurs on the Board of Directors, including a
vacancy resulting from an increase in the number of directors, the Board of Directors
may fill the vacancy provided that if the directors remaining in office constitute fewer than
a quorum of the board, they may fill the vacancy only by the affirmative vote a majority of
all the directors remaining in office or by the sole remaining director. A director elected
to fill a vacancy shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors,
until the end of the unexpired term that such director is filling, until such director’s death,
resignation, removal or disqualification, or until such director’s successor is elected and
qualified.

Section 3.7 CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON he president of the
corporation shall serve as the chairperson of the Board of Directors and shall preside at
all meetings of the Board of Directors and perform such other duties as may be
prescribed from time to time by the board. The vice president shall serve as vice
chairperson of the Board of directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event
of the death, inability or refusal to act of the president, shall preside at all meetings of the
board.

Section 3.8 NO COMPENSATION The Board of Directors shall not permit
compensation of directors for their services as such.

ARTICLE IV: MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Section 4.1 PLACE OF MEETINGS All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be
held in Winchester or Frederick County, Virginia, at such places as the Board of
Directors may determine.
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Section 4.2 ANNUAL MEETING The annual meeting of the Board of Directors, for the
purpose of electing directors, appointing officers, approving a budget for the year and
transacting other business, shall be held at 7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of September
of each year, or at such other time as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 4.3 REGULAR MEETINGS Additional regular meetings of the Board of
Directors shall be held at 7:30 p.m. on the third Monday of each month during the year,
or at such other times as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 4.4 SPECIAL MEETINGS Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be
called by or at the request of the president or twenty percent (20%) of the directors then
in office. Such meetings must be held within Winchester or Frederick County.

Section 4.5 NOTICE OF MEETINGS Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may
be held without notice if the date, time and place of the meeting previously has been
fixed by the board. Otherwise, the regular meetings must be preceded by at least ten
(10) days notice to each director of the date, time and place, but not the purpose of the
meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors must be preceded by no less than
ten (10) nor more then sixty (60) days notice to each director of the date, time, place and
purpose of the meeting. Notice required by the foregoing provisions may be given by
any usual means of communication and may be oral or written. However, any board
action to remove a director or to approve a matter that would require approval by the
members if the corporation had members, shall not be valid unless each director is given
at least ten (10) days written notice that the matter will be voted upon at a director’s
meeting or unless notice is waived pursuant to Section 4.6 below. Oral notice is
effective when communicated, if communicated in a comprehensible manner. Written
notice, if in a comprehensible form, is effective at the earliest of the following: (a) when
received; (b) five (5) days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by
the postmark, if mailed correctly, addressed and with first class postage affixed; (c) on
the date shown on the return receipt, if sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, and the receipt is signed by or on behalf of the addressee; or (d) thirty (30)
days after its deposit in the United States mail, as evidenced by the postmark, if mailed
correctly addressed and with other than first class, registered or certified postage affixed.
Written notice is correctly addressed to a director if addressed to the director’s address
shown in the corporation’s current list of directors.

Section 4.6 WAIVER OF NOTICE A director may at any time waive any notice required
by law or these By-Laws. Except as hereinafter provided, the waiver must be in writing,
signed by the director entitled to a notice, and filed with the minutes or the corporate
records. A director’s attendance at or participation in a meeting waives any required
notice of the meeting unless the director upon arriving at the meeting or prior to the vote
on a matter not noticed in conformity with law or these By-Laws objects to lack of notice
and does not thereafter vote for or assent to the objected to action.

Section 4.7 QUORUM A quorum of the board of Directors consists of a majority of the
directors in office immediately before a meeting begins; provided, that in no event shall
a quorum consist of fewer than six (6) directors.

Section 4.8 MANNER OF ACTING If a quorum is present when a vote is taken, the
affirmative vote of a majority of directors present is the act of the Board of Directors,
unless the vote of a greater number of directors is required by law or these By-Laws.
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Section 4.9 PRESUMPTION OF ASSENT A director of the corporation who is present
at a meeting of the Board of Directors or a committee of the Board of Directors when
corporate action is taken is deemed to have assented to the action taken unless: (a)
such director objects at the beginning of the meeting (or promptly upon arrival) to holding
it or transacting business at the meeting; (b) such director’s dissent or abstention from
the action taken is entered in the minutes of the meeting; or (c) such director delivers
written notice of dissent or abstention to the presiding officer of the meeting before
adjournment or to the corporation immediately after adjournment of the meeting. The
right of dissent or abstention is not available to a director who votes in favor of the action
taken.

Section 4.10 MEETING VIA COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT The Board of
Directors may permit any or all directors to participate in a regular or special meeting by,
or conduct a meeting through the use of, any means of communication by which all
directors participating may simultaneously communicate with each other during the
meeting. A director participating in a meeting by this means is deemed to be present in
person at the meeting.

Section 4.11 Action without meeting Action required or permitted by law or these By
Laws to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting
if the action is taken by all the duly elected and qualified directors of the
corporation. The action must be evidenced by one or more written consents describing
the action taken, signed by each director, and included in the minutes filed with the
corporate records reflecting the action taken. For purposes of this section, a written
consent and the signing thereof may be accomplished by one or more electronic
transmissions including, but not necessarily limited to email. A director’s consent may
be withdrawn by a revocation signed by the director and delivered to the corporation
prior to the registry of the last director’s consent. Action taken under this section is
effective when the last director signs the consent, unless the consent specifies a
different effective date. A consent signed under this section has the effect of a
meeting vote and may be described as such in any document.

Section 4.12 DIRECTOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST TRANSACTIONS A conflict of
interest transaction is a transaction with the corporation in which a director of the
corporation has a direct or indirect interest. For purposes of this section, a director has
an indirect interest in a transaction if: (a) another entity in which the director has a
material interest or in which the director is a general partner is a party to the transaction
or (b) another entity of which the director is a director, officer, or trustee is a party to the
transaction. A conflict of interest transaction is not voidable or the basis for imposing
liability on the director if the transaction was fair at the time it was entered into or is
approved in advance as hereinafter provided. A transaction in which a director has a
conflict of interest may be approved in advance by the vote of the Board of Directors or a
committee of the board if: (a) the material facts of the transaction and the director’s
interest are disclosed or known to the board or committee of the board and (b) the
directors approving the transaction is good faith reasonably believe that the transaction
is fair to the corporation. For purposes of this section, a conflict of interest transaction is
approved if it receives the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors on the board or
on the committee, who have no direct or indirect interest in the transaction, but a
transaction may not be approved under this section by a single director. If a majority of
the directors on the board who have no direct or indirect interest in the transaction vote

9



to approve the transaction, a quorum is present for the purpose of taking action under
this section. The presence of, or a vote cast by, a director with a direct or indirect
interest in the transaction does not affect the validity of any action taken under this
section if the transaction is otherwise approved as hereinabove provided.

ARTICLE V: OFFICERS

Section 5.1 NUMBER The officers of the corporation shall consist of a president, vice
president, secretary, treasurer and other officers as are appointed by the Board of
Directors from time to time. No more than one of the four principal offices may be held
by the same person.

Section 5.2 APPOINTMENT AND TERM The principal officers of the corporation shall
be appointed by the Board of Directors at its annual meeting. The Nominating
Committee shall present a slate of nominees for appointment. Nominations may also be
made from the floor. All nominees for the four principal offices must be members of the
Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office for a period of one (1) year, or until
such officer’s death, resignation or removal, or until such officer’s successor is elected
and qualifies. No person may be appointed to serve for more than three (3) successive
terms in the office of secretary or in the office of treasurer. The Board of Directors may
appoint other officers at such time or times as the need may arise. A vacancy occurring
in a position of an officer of the corporation may be filled at any time by the Board of
Directors. The term of an officer elected to fill a vacancy shall expire at the end of the
unexpired term that such officer is filling.

Section 5.3 RESIGNATION AND REMOVAL An officer may resign at any time by
delivering notice to the corporation. A resignation is effective when the notice is effective
unless the notice specifies a future effective date. If a resignation is made effective at a
future date and the Board of Directors accepts the future effective date, the Board of
Directors may fill the pending vacancy before the effective date if the board provides that
the successor does not take office until the effective date. The Board of Directors may
remove any officer at any time with or without cause.

Section 5.4 CONTRACT RIGHTS OF OFFICERS The appointment of an officer does
not itself give that officer the right to contract on behalf of the corporation.

Section 5.5 PRESIDENT The president shall be the chief executive officer of the
corporation and, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, shall supervise and
control the management of the corporation in accordance with these By-Laws. The
president may sign, with the secretary or any other proper officer of the corporation so
authorized by the Board of Directors, any deeds, leases, mortgages, bonds, contracts or
other instruments which lawfully may be executed on behalf of the corporation, except
where the signing and execution thereof expressly shall be delegated by the Board of
Directors to some other officer or agent of the corporation, or where required by law to
be otherwise signed and executed. The president shall serve as the chairperson of the
Board of Directors and shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors. The
president shall, in general , perform all duties incident to the office of president and such
other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of directors.

Section 5.6 VICE PRESIDENT In the absence of the president, or in the event of the
death, inability or refusal to act of the president, the vice president, unless otherwise
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determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties of the president and,
when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon
the president. The vice president shall also serve as vice chairperson of the Board of
Directors and, in the absence of the president, or in the event of the death, inability or
refusal of the president to act, shall preside at all meetings of the board. The vice
president shall perform such other duties as may be assigned from time to time by the
president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.7 SECRETARY The secretary shall: (a) cause to be prepared minutes of all
meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Executive Committee; (b) authenticate
records of the corporation when requested to do so; (c) give all notices required by law
and by these By-Laws; (d) have general charge of the corporate books and records
and of the corporate seal, and affix the corporate seal to any lawfully executed
instrument requiring it; (e) sign such instruments as may require such signature; (f)
cause such corporate reports as may be required by state law to be prepared and filed in
a timely manner; and (g) in general, perform duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the president or the Board of Directors.

Section 5.8 TREASURER The treasurer shall: (a) have custody of all funds and
securities belonging to the corporation and receive, deposit or disburse the same under
the direction of the Board of Directors; (b) keep full and accurate accounts of the
finances of the corporation in books especially provided for that purpose; (c) cause
such returns, reports and/or schedules as may be required by the Internal Revenue
Service and the state taxing authorities to be prepared and filed in a timely manner; (d)
cause a true balance sheet (statement of the assets, liabilities and fund balance) of the
corporation as of the close of each fiscal year and true statements of activity (support
and revenue, expenses and changes in fund balance), functional expenses, and cash
flows for such fiscal year, all in reasonable detail, to be prepared and submitted to the
Board of Directors; (e) insure that an independent annual audit is conducted and the
results submitted to the Board of Directors; and (f) in general, perform duties as may be
assigned from time to time by the president or the board of Directors.

Section 5.9 COMPENSATION The principal and assistant officers of the corporation
described in the foregoing sections shall not be compensated for their services as such.

Section 5.10 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR The Board of Directors may appoint an
executive director, who shall be the chief operating officer of the corporation and, subject
to the control of the Board of Directors, have overall responsibility for the routine
management of the affairs of the corporation. Duties of the executive director shall
include: (a) coordinating the activities of the operating committees; (b) representing
the corporation in the community; (c) sign, on behalf of the board any deeds, leases,
mortgages, bonds, contracts or other instruments which lawfully may be executed on
behalf of the corporation, except where required by law to be otherwise signed and
executed. (d) overseeing the building projects of the corporation; (e) supervising the
administrative functions of the corporation; (f) in general, performing such other duties
as may be assigned from time to time by the president or the Board of Directors. The
Board of Directors shall approve compensation and benefits for the executive director,
as submitted by the Personnel Committee. The executive director may not be elected to
serve on the Board of Directors.
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ARTICLE VI: COMMITTEES (Note: There are two separate types of committees —

Board and Non-Board)

Section 6.1 BOARD COMMITTEES IN GENERAL The Board of Directors may create
one or more committees of the board, in addition to the executive committee established
by these By-Laws. Each committee of the board shall have two or more directors, who
shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the board. The creation of a
committee of the board and appointment of members to it must be approved by a
majority of all the directors in office when the action is taken. The provisions of Article IV
of these By-Laws, which govern meetings of the Board of Directors, shall apply to
committees of the board and their members as well, except that no committee of the
board shall be required to have an annual meeting or scheduled regular meetings. To
the extent specified or authorized by the Board of Directors or in these By-Laws, each
committee of the board may exercise the authority of the board. A committee of the
board may not, however: (a) authorize distributions; (b) approve or recommend
dissolution, merger, or the sale, pledge or transfer of all or substantially all of the
corporation’s assets; (c) elect, appoint or remove directors or fill vacancies on the board
or on any committee of the board; or (d) adopt, amend or repeal the Articles of
Incorporation or any By-Laws.

Section 6.2 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE The Executive Committee, which is a committee
of the board, shall consist of the four (4) principal officers of the corporation and up to
three (3) additional directors appointed by the president, to serve in such capacity until
the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that the appointment of
additional directors must be approved by a majority of all the directors in office when
such action is taken. The president shall serve as the chairperson of the Executive
Committee and shall preside at all of its meetings. Except to the extent prohibited or
limited by Section 6.1 above or by resolution of the Board of Directors, the Executive
Committee may exercise the authority of the Board of Directors at such times as the
board is not in session. In addition, the Executive Committee shall perform the functions
described below.

(a) Finance and Budget Functions. In performing this function, the committee shall (i)
oversee the implementation and administration of policies and procedures for handling
and accounting for the finances of the corporation; (ii) prepare an annual revenue and
expense budget for submission to the full Board of Directors; (iii) work closely with the
Development Committee to coordinate development of the resources needed to meet
the revenue goals of the budget; (iv) monitor the implementation of the budget; and (v)
when necessary, make recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding
adjustments to the budget.

(b) Human Resources Functions. In performing this function, the committee shall
oversee the implementation and administration of policies and procedures relating to
volunteers and employees, if any, of the corporation.

(c) Strategic and Long-Range Planning Functions. In performing this function, the
committee shall: (i) coordinate the strategic and long-range planning activities of the
corporation; and (ii) monitor and evaluate the performance of the corporation with
respect to the achievement of its mission, purposes and goals.
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The Executive Committee shall keep and preserve the minutes of its proceedings in
permanent books, and shall submit said minutes to the Board at the next regular
meeting for its ratification, amendment, or rescission of actions recorded therein.

Section 6.3 NON-BOARD COMMITTEES IN GENERAL The Board of
Directors may create one or more non-board committees, in addition to the Nominating
Committee and the Operating Committees established by these By-Laws, and delegate
non-board functions to such committees. Non-board committees may include both
directors and individuals who are not directors of the corporation. Non-board
committees may not exercise the authority of the board.

Section 6.4 NOMINATING COMMITTEE The Nominating Committee shall consist of
four (4) members, no more then two (2) of whom currently shall be directors of the
corporation. Retiring and former directors of the corporation shall be encouraged to
consider serving on this committee. The current president may not be a member of this
committee. The committee members shall be appointed by the Board of Directors on an
annual basis, to serve until the next annual meeting of the board. A vacancy on this
committee may be filled by the Board of Directors at any time. Members of the
Nominating Committee will be appointed to successive terms. The committee shall be
responsible for identifying and recruiting prospective directors of the corporation and
shall present a slate of nominees for election as directors at the annual meeting. The
committee shall also present a slate of nominees for appointment as principal officers of
the corporation and may make recommendations for chairpersons of the Operating
Committees.

Section 6.5 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE The Personnel Committee shall consist of 5
members two of whom are the President and Vice President of the Board of Directors
and a representative of the ReStore Steering Committee. The members on the
committee shall be appointed by the president on an annual basis, to serve until the next
annual meeting of the board. A vacancy on this committee may be filled by the board of
directors at any time. Directors on the Personnel Committee may be appointed to
successive terms. The committee shall be responsible for review and make
recommendations for changes in personnel policies, the form of personnel evaluations
and employee’s salary/benefit packages and execution of the employee grievance
procedure.

Section 6.6 OPERATING COMMITTEES Within thirty (30) days after the annual
meeting each year, the president shall appoint a chairperson of each of the Operating
Committees described below. The names of the chairpersons so appointed shall be
submitted for ratification by the directors at the next meeting of the Board of Directors. A
vacancy occurring in the position of an Operating Committee chairperson shall be filled
in like manner, upon appointment by the president and ratification by the Board of
Directors. The chairperson of each Operating Committee, in consultation with the
president, shall appoint the members of the committee. New members of the Operating
Committees may be appointed at any time. Each director of the corporation shall serve
on at least one of the Operating Committees. Operating Committee chairpersons shall
be expected to attend the regular meetings of the Board of Directors for the purpose of
reporting on the work of their committees, receiving direction and guidance from the
board and seeking approval of actions proposed by their committees and requiring board
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approval. The Operating Committees shall perform the functions described below and
such other functions as the Board of Directors may provide.

Development Committee. This committee shall be responsible for coordinating the
raising of funds needed to conduct the business of the corporation and shall be
responsible for educating and informing the public regarding the mission and purposes
of the corporation, the need for better and more affordable housing in certain areas, and
the steps being taken to meet this need. The tasks to be coordinated by this committee
shall include fund raising campaigns, grant proposal writing, special fund raising events
and cultivation of major donors. Other tasks to be coordinated by this committee shall
include public speaking, communicating with the news media and publishing a periodic
newsletter. This committee shall emphasize and promote the importance of Christian
stewardship in the servicing of donors and supporters.

Family Services Committee. This committee shall be responsible for drafting the
selection criteria and application form, screening applications, interviewing applicants
and recommending applicants to the Board of Directors for approval as prospective
homeowners. This committee also shall be responsible for providing Habitat
homeowners and prospective homeowners with educational opportunities, opportunities
for discussions pertaining to homeownership responsibilities, home maintenance, and
for providing assistance in breaking the poverty cycle to become independent.

Site Selection Committee. This committee shall be responsible for targeting the area or
areas of the community in which the projects of the corporation shall be developed,
investigating and researching the availability of property, and recommending property to
the Board of Directors for acquisition. The Committee shall work in conjunction with the
Building Committee to evaluate the suitability of potential sites prior to acquisition.

Building Committee. This committee shall be responsible for planning and
implementing the construction projects of the corporation. The tasks to be directed by
this committee shall include obtaining home plans, soliciting professional help and
donations of building materials, coordinating volunteers and supervising construction.

Volunteer Committee. This committee shall coordinate the volunteer work force by
organizing food, first aid and hospitality on the work site, hosting outside work camps
and planning volunteer appreciation events.

Church Relations Committee. This committee shall serve as a liaison between the
affiliate and are churches to garner support for the project.

Section 6.7 THE RESTORE The ReStore is a retail outlet for the sale of surplus, new
and used building materials, appliances and other miscellaneous items. The primary
purpose of the ReStore is to provide financial support to the corporation for the building
of houses.

6.7 (a) OVERSIGHT

The ReStore Committee shall be responsible for the oversight of the operations of the
ReStore. The Committee shall consist of up to eleven (11) members, as recommended
by the Chair or the ReStore Committee, of which the Chairman and one other member
of the Committee shall be directors of the corporation. All members of the ReStore
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Committee shall be approved by a majority of the vote of the Board of Directors. One
member of the Committee shall be a member of the Personnel Committee of the
corporation. The ReStore Committee will have operational and financial control of the
ReStore activities and be directly responsible to the Board of Directors for the ReStore
activities.

a) The Restore Director shall report directly to the Executive Director of Habitat
for Humanity for Winchester-Frederick County, who shall report to the Executive
Committee and Board of Directors.
b) The ReStore Director has the authority and responsibility to recommend hiring
and firing of Restore staff to the Restore Committee and Executive Director.
c) The ReStore Committee will submit to the Finance Committee an annual
budget for approval by the Board of Directors.
d) The existing chairman of the ReStore Committee shall be responsible for
recruiting and recommending a replacement chairman to the President and
Board of Directors for Board of Directors approval.
e) Due to the unique nature of the ReStore (retail operation) the ReStore
Committee Chair should remain in that position for at least three years.

6.7 (b) OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The ReStore Committee shall have the following responsibilities:
a) Review, update and submit to the Board of Directors for its approval the
ReStore Strategic Plan at least once every three years.
b) Develop written job descriptions for existing and proposed new ReStore staff
positions.
c) The recruitment and selection of affiliate staff is the responsibility of the
Executive Director, working with specially-appointed interview committees
established for each position. With the Executive Director, the ReStore
Committee Chair and at least one other committee member will conduct a search
for and interviews of any new ReStore Director candidates, resulting in the
selection of an individual to fill the position. Standard Personnel Policies Manual
procedures follow the selection.
d) Oversee the hiring of new employees by the ReStore Director, with the
Executive Director and at least two Steering Committee members as the ad-hoc
interview committee interviewing potential employees.
e) Insure compliance with the current corporation Personnel Policies Manual.
f) Approve all expenditures, improvements, and additions to the facility,
equipment and services, all of said expenditures to be within the limitations of the
pre-approved budget line items, with the exception of emergency expenses.
g) Designate up to three members of the Committee who will have signatory
power for all Restore checks, drafts, or other orders for payments necessary to
the operations of the Restore. All checks, drafts, or other orders for payments
shall be signed by two signatories authorized by these bylaws. At least one
signatory must be either the Executive Director or the Restore Director.
h) To provide operational input to an annual performance review of the ReStore
Director by the Executive Director and to recommend compensation for the
Director and all other ReStore employees for the coming year, all of said salaries
to be within the limitations of the pre-approved budget.
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a.

Section 7.1 CORPORATE SEAL The corporate seal of the corporation shall be in
such form as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

Section 7.2 AMENDMENTS These By-Laws may be amended or repealed and new
By-Laws may be adopted by the Board of Directors. The corporation shall provide at
least ten (10) days written notice of any meeting of directors at which an amendment is
to be approved, unless notice is waived pursuant to Section 4.6 above. The notice must
state that the purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is to consider a proposed
amendment to the By-Laws and contain or be accompanied by a copy or summary of
the amendment or state the general nature of the amendment. Any amendment must be
approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the directors in office at the time the amendment is
adopted.

Section 7.3 FISCAL YEAR The fiscal year of the corporation shall be the calendar
year, beginning on July 1 and ending on June 30 of each year.

Section 7.4 FINANCIAL REPORTS The books of the corporation shall be closed as of
the end of each fiscal year and financial statements shall be prepared and submitted to
the Board of Directors, as set forth in Section 5.9 above. At the discretion of the Board
of Directors, the corporation shall engage an independent certified public accountant to
audit or review the financial statements.

Section 7.5 CORPORATE MINUTES AND RECORDS The corporation shall keep as
permanent records minutes of all meetings of its Board of Directors, a record of all
actions taken by the directors without a meeting and a record of all actions taken by the
Executive Committee and any other committees of the Board of Directors. The
corporation shall maintain its records in written form or in another form capable of
conversion into written form within a reasonable time. The corporation shall keep a copy
of the following records at its principal office: (a) its Articles of Incorporation or restated
Articles of Incorporation and all amendments to them currently in effect; (b) its By-Laws
or restated By-Laws and all amendments to them currently in effect; (c) a list of the
names and business or home addresses of its current directors and officers; and (d) its
most recent annual report delivered to the Secretary of State, as required by the
Commonwealth of Virginia. The minutes and records described above shall be made
available for inspection by current directors of the corporation during normal business
hours. In addition, to the extent required by applicable law, the corporation shall make
available for inspection during regular business hours, by any individual, copies of: (1)
any application filed with and any letter or other document issued by the Internal
Revenue Service with respect to the tax exempt status of the corporation; and (2) the
annual returns filed with the Internal Revenue Service for the three most recent years (to
the extent the corporation is required to file such returns), provided that the names and
addresses of contributors to the corporation may be kept confidential.

Section 7.6 INVESTMENTS The corporation shall have the right to retain all or any
part of any securities or property acquired by it in whatever manner, and to invest and
reinvest any funds held by it, according to the judgment of the Board of Directors without
being restricted to the cost of investments which a director or trustee is or may hereafter
be permitted by law to make; provided that no action shall be taken by or on behalf of
the corporation if such action is a forbidden activity or would result in the denial of tax
exempt status under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

16



Section 7.7 CHECKS AND DRAFTS All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment
of money issued in the name of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or
officers, agent or agents of the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time
be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, provided that any check, draft or
other order for the payment of an amount in excess of Two Hundred Fifty Dollars
($250.00) shall require two (2) authorized signatures.

Section 7.8 PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES The corporation is organized as a non-profit
corporation exclusively for charitable, religious, educational and scientific purposes
within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended.
No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, trustees, directors, officers or other private persons, except
that the corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable
compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in the Articles of Incorporation. No substantial part
of the activities of the corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall not participate in, or
intervene in any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for
public office. Anything contained in these By-Laws to the contrary notwithstanding, the
corporation shall not carry on or otherwise engage in any activities not permitted to be
carried on or engaged in by: (i) a corporation exempt from Federal income tax under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any corresponding
section of any future tax code; (ii) a corporation, contributions to which are deductible
under Section 170 (c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended, or any
corresponding section of any future tax code.

Section 7.9 NO LOANS TO OR GUARANTEES FOR DIRECTORS The corporation
may not lend money to or guarantee the obligation of a director or officer of the
corporation, but the fact that a loan or guarantee is made in violation of this section does
not affect the borrowers liability on the loan.

Section 7.10 INDEMNIFICATION The corporation shall indemnify a director who
entirely prevails, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any proceeding to which
the director was a party because he or she is or was a director of the corporation,
against reasonable expenses actually incurred by the director in connection with the
proceeding. In addition, if an individual is made a party to a proceeding because the
individual is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, the Board of
Directors may, to the extent permitted by the laws of Virginia, authorize the corporation
to advance expenses to such individual and/or indemnify such individual against liability
incurred in the proceeding.

ARTICLE VIII: CHDO BOARD OF ADVISORS

Section 8.1 INTRODUCTION AND DEFINITIONS
This Article VIII is being included in the by-laws in order to create a CHDO Board of
Advisors within the existing Habitat for Humanity Winchester-Frederick County, Inc.
corporate structure.

Definitions and Acronyms:

Habitat for Humanity Winchester-Frederick County, Inc. - (The Corporation’)
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The Board of Directors of ‘The Corporation” — (“The Board”)
Community Housing Development Organization — (“CHDO”)
CHDO Board of Advisors — (“BOA”)
Participating Jurisdiction — (“PJ”)

Section 8.2 PURPOSES The HOME Consortium of the Northern Shenandoah Valley
has been selected as the PJ for CHDO HOME Program entitlements, funding and
CHDO certification. The purposes for the establishment of the Board of Advisors shall be
to receive CHDO certification for The Corporation from the PJ, and to apply for and
receive CHDO program funding. CHDO funds shall be used exclusively to develop and
provide decent, affordable housing for the community The Corporation serves. Through
grants, applications and otherwise, the BOA shall seek to obtain CHDO funding.
Additionally, the BOA shall recommend to The Board projects that would provide for
affordable housing needs and development, and how CHDO funds might be applied to
same.

Section 8.3 NUMBER, QUALIFICATION AND TERM The authorized number of BOA
members shall be no less than six (6) nor more than twelve (12), with at least one
member representing each of the localities/geographic areas in the CHDO’s defined
service area. One third (1/3) of the members of the BOA shall be representatives of the
low-income community served by The Corporation.
“representatives of the low-income community” shall be defined to include (i) persons
living in a low income neighborhood where 51% or more of the residents are low-income
or (ii) persons who are low-income residents of the community, or (iii) persons elected
by a low-income neighborhood organization to serve on the Board of Advisors.
No more than one third (1/3) of the members of the BOA may be employees or
representatives of state or local government.
Each member shall hold office for a minimum three-year term and shall hold said office
until the next annual meeting of the BOA, or at the end of his or her three-year term, or
until such member’s death, resignation, removal or disqualification, or until such
member’s successor is elected.

Section 8.4 ELECTION OF BOA MEMBERS Except as provided in Section 8.7
below relating to vacancies, the members shall be elected by The Board at its annual
meeting each year. The Nominating Committee shall present a slate of nominees for
election as members. Nominations may also be made by The Board from the floor.
Those persons who receive a simple majority of the votes cast shall be deemed to be
elected. If any member of The Board then holding office so demands, the election of the
members shall be by secret ballot.

Section 8.5 RESIGNATION OF BOA MEMBERS A member of the BOA may resign
by delivering written notice to the President of The Board. A resignation is effective when
the notice is received unless the notice specifies a later effective date. If a resignation is
made effective at a later date, The Board may fill the pending vacancy before the
effective date.

Section 8.6 REMOVAL OF BOA MEMBERS A member of the BOA may be removed
without cause by the vote of two thirds (2/3) of The Board.

Section 8.7 VACANCIES If a vacancy occurs on the BOA, including a vacancy
resulting from an increase in the number of members, The Board may fill the vacancy. A
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member elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office until the next annual meeting of The
Board, or until the end of the unexpired term of the member being replaced.

Section 8.8 CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON The President of The Board
shall serve as the Chairperson of the BOA, shall preside at all meetings of the BOA, and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by The Board. The
Vice President of The Board shall serve as Vice Chairperson, and in the absence of the
President, as Chairperson.

Section 8.9 NO COMPENSATION The Board shall not permit compensation of
members of the BOA for their services as such.
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NCflYI Return of Organization Exempt From Inconéi,

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private GWcint ‘2O13
1ir2v-.., C’’rDo not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made pubIErt

.. L
Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.govlform99O

_________________

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL L 2013 and ending JTfl 30,
14LS.L

B Check t C Name of organization D Employer identification numbernpphcable
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

LZ OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC.
Name
change Doing Business As 54 —18163 68

E]Initial
return Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomlsuite E Telephone number

Terrnin- P.O. BOX 1653 (540) 662—7066
L1T1 City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1 , 5 47 , 0 0 8giica. WINCHESTER, VA 22 6 04 H(a) Is this a group returnpending

F Name and address of principal officer:MICHAEL BUTLER for subordinates? LZIYes E1 No
P.O. BOX 1653, WINCHESTER, VA 22604 H(b)AseaiisubordinatesincluciedE1Yes EINo

I Tax-exempt status: E1 501(c)(3) LI 501(c) ( 4 (insert no.) LZ 4947(a)(1) or LI 527 If ‘No, attach a list (see instructions)
J Website: WWW. HABITATWFC . ORG H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: L1 Corporation LI Trust Association Other be L Year of formation: 19 9 7j M State of legal domicile: VA
PartIJ Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: CREATE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR
THE NEEDY

E 2 Check this box be LI if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 1 7
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) 4 17
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 1 3
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 40 0
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 m — 0
Prior Year Current Year

, 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line lh) 380 , 147 . 589 , 218
9 Programservicerevenue(PartVIIl,line2g) 447,381. 191,252.
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 2 , 032 . 1, 299
11 Otherrevenue(PartVlIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Bc, 9c, lOc, and lie) 325,023. 328,962.
12 Totalrevenue-addlines Bthrough 11 (mustequal Part VIII, column(A), line 12) 1,154,583. — 1,110,731.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 . 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 . 0.

g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 268 , 09 3 . 2 9 7, 2 9 7
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) 0 . 0

- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) be 86 , 782
.

-Ui 17 Otherexpenses(Part IX, column (A), lines ha-lid, lif-24e) 883 ,044. — 396,673.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1 , 151 , 137 . 693 , 970
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 3 , 446 . 416 , 761

Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets(Part X, line 16) 1 , 918 , 040. 2 , 495, 330.
21 Totalliabilities(PartX,line26) 372,822. 533,351.
22 Netassetsorfundbalances.Subtractline2l fromline20 1,545,218. 1,961,979.[art II Signature Block

Under penalties of erjur , re that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and p officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Sign ure of officer Date

Here MICHAEL BUTLER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
-_____

Type or print name and title

Printrrype preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check PTIN
Paid (ERRI A. BURXHART, CPA sell-employed 01355257
Preparer Firmsname . HOTTEL & WILLIS, P.C. Firm’sElN. 54—1135771 —

Use Only Firm’s address . 314 NORTH BRADDOCK STREET
WINCHESTER, VA 22601 Phoneno.(540)662—0325

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) LI Yes LI No
332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990(2013)

Fbr96
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form990(201) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

4b (Code

___________

) (npenses S including grants of $ (Revenue $

_______________________________

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0,)
(expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

—

4e Total program service expenses 5 2 3 , 1 7 6

332002
10-29-13

Form 990(2013)

4—1816368 Pacie2

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill LE)
1 Briefly describe the organizations mission:

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY IS A
NON-DENOMINATIONAL CHRISTIAN MINISTRY THAT BUILDS SIMPLE, DECENT,
AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR THOSE IN NEED AND SEEKS TO MAKE A POSITIVE
IMPACT ON THE COMMUNITY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ElYes L1 No
If “Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? LE) Yes L1 No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code

___________

) (Expenses $ 5 2 3 , 1 7 6 . including grants of $

________________________________

) (Revenue $ 1 9 3 , 8 3 1
TO CREATE DECENT, AFFORDABLE HOUSING FOR THOSE IN NEED, AND TO MAKE
DECENT SHELTER A MATTER OF CONSCIENCE WITH PEOPLE EVERYWHERE

4c (Code

________

(Expenses $ including grants ot S ) (tevenue$

2



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-18163 68 Page 3

IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor& .L. 1L
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II _4_._.
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Ill X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If’ Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II •...L..
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Part Ill
.

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule 0,
Part VI ha X

b Did the organization report an amount for investments -other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes, complete Schedule D, Part VII hhb X

c Did the organization report an amount for investments . program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 110 X

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 0, Part IX lid — X

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ‘Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X lie X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule 0, Part X hf X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule 0, Parts Xl and XII 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If “Yes,” and if the organization answered “No”to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? It “Yes,” complete Schedule F Parts land IV 14b X

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If “Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 X

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” coniplete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV ..i.. —

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and lie? If’ Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I .JL .__ IL

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1 c and 8a7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 X

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule G, Part III 19 X

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b It “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b — —

Form 990 (2013)

332003
10-29-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form99O(203) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page4TP’a.rt IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes No21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land II 21 X22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? It “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land III

IL23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule J

23 X24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. lf”No”, goto line 25a

24a Xb Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24bc Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?

24-cd Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a Xb Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If” Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part I

25b X26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part II

26 — X27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X —28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If” Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a Xb A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b Xc An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If” Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

30 X31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part I

31 X32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If” Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part II

.33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 X34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, line I

34 — X35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? 35a — Xb If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 3)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

36 X37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 — X38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 X —

Form 990 (2013)

332004
10-29 13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

___

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COtJNTY,INC

____

[Prtj Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Chock if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

Ia

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable

______________________

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

a

b

11

a

b

12a

b

13

a

b

,.-, 13If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-tile (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 000 or more during the year?
If Yes,’ has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? It “No,”to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:

______________________________________________________________

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If “Yes,” to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 8282?

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 7d
—

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?.
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 lOa
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

-Section 501(c)( 12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 1 ia.J
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.)

1 lb
Section 4947(a)(l) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
If “Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year 12b
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand

13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No, provide an explanation in Schedule 0

4
1b 0

332005
10-25 13

Form 990 (2013)

Form 990 (2O1)
54-1816368 Page5

b

3a

b

4a

b

5a

b

c

6a

b

x

x

x
x

7

a

b

C

d

e

I

9
h

8

9

a

b

10

x

x

x

lc

2b X

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

50

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7h

8

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a

14b

C

14a

b x
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page6

[faHVl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each Yes response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No” response
to line Ba, 8b, or lOb below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governinq Body and Manaqement

b

8

a

b

9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year la 17
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are independent lb 17
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
oroanization’s mailinci address? If “Yes. • provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

lOa Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes?

1 la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If” Yes,” describe
in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If “Yes” to line ‘t5a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

________

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NONE

______ ______

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check alt that apply.

El Own website El Another’s website Upon request EEl Other (explain in Schedule 0)

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: b

______—

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 540-662-7066

______

P.O. BOX 1653, WINCHESTER, VA 22604
330006 10 2913 Form 990 (2013)

Form 990(20131

la

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

Yes No

2 X

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X

7a X

7b X

8a X
8bX

9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B reouests information about policies not reauired by the Internal Revenue Code.)

No

X
Yes

lOa

lOb

ha X

X
x

X

X
X

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

X
x

x
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INCForm990(2013) 54—1816368 Page7

rPa Vll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

• List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
• List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.’
• List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
• List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
• List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,

more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;and former such persons.

11 Check this box it neither the oraanization nor any related oraanization comoensated anj current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable EstimatedIdo not check more than one
hours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of

week
officer andad’rector/trustee)

from from related other
(list any . the organizations compensation

hours for organization fiN-2/1 099-MISC) from the
related (W2!1099-MISC) organization

organizations and related
below

. a organizations
line)

(1) VAIBHAV AGARWAHL 10. 00
DIRECTOR X — — — 0. 0. 0.
(2) MELISSA BLAND 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CARY CRAIG 10.00
DIRECTOR X — 0. 0. 0.
(4) MICHAEL CUTRONA 10. 00
DIRECTOR X — — — 0. 0. 0.
(5) LINDA DELENE 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) REVEREND WEBSTER GIBSON 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) BRENDA GIBSON 10.00
DIRECTOR X — — 0. 0. 0.
(8) ROBERT HAND 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) RALPH HENSLEY 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. —- 0.
(10) EILEEN ISOLA 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CHRIS MOHN 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) HARRY NEWMAN 10 . 00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JIM ROSS 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
( 14) PAUL RUDOLPH 10. 00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) RICHARD SETTON 10.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(16) DOUG STALLARD — 10.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CATHERINE TERZIAN 10.00
DIRECTOR A — — — — 0. 0. 0.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990(2013)
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form99O(2O13 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY. INC. 54-1816368 Page8
Páit VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em loyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (Continued,) - -

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated(dc not check more than onehours per box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of

week officer
andadirector/trustee) from from related other

(list any the organizations compensation
hours for organization (W-2/1 099-MISC) from the
related (N-2/1 099-MISC) organization

organizations and related
below

- organizations
line)

(18) STRICK HEILMAN 10.00
PRESIDENT

— X — — — 0. 0. 0.
(19) KAREN BOLMAN 10.00
VICE PRESIDENT

— — X — 0. 0. 0.
(20) JONATHAN MOTICHKA 10. 00
TREASURER

— — X — — — 0. 0. 0.
(21) CHELSEA HESTER 10.00
SECRETARY

— — X — — — 0. 0. 0.
(22) MICHAEL BUTLER 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

— — X — — — 65,975. 0. 0.

lb Sub-total 65,975. 0._ 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines lb and ic)

— 65 , 975. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization
— 0

Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on I

line 1 a? If Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual
.

4 For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If Yes, complete Schedule J for such individual 4

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

‘t Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of Compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

332006
10-29-13

Form 990(2013)

8



3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)

.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

6 a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

(i) Securities (ii) Other

c Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss)

________

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $

____________________

of

contributions reported on line ic). See

Part IV, line 18 a

b Less: direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

_________

9 a Gross income from gaming activities See

Part IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a
b Lesscostofgoodssold b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory -

11 a MISCELLANEOUS INCOME -

d All other revenue

_______

e Total. Add lines 11 a-il d

12 Total revenue. See instructions

b

C

Miscellaneous Revenue

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form99O(2013) OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Paqe9
part VIII j Statement of Revenue

Check if SchedLeOcontnsareppQr note to py line in this Part VIII El
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business rem LaX unuer

revenue revenue 512-514
- 1 a Federated campaigns

b Membership dues

c Fundraising events lc

d Related organizations id 7 , 9 9 5
E e Government grants (contributions) le
.2 t All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

. similar amounts not included above if — 581 , 223
O ACr1 ‘iong Noncash contributions included In lines la-li $ 3 U

.
hO

h Total.Add lines la-if 589,218.
3usiness Code

2 a TRANSFERS TO HOMEOWNER 624200 96, 836. — 96 , 836.
b MORTGAGE DISCOUNT ANOR 624200 94,416. 94416.w

øc ca)
C>
at d

o e
O_ f All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f 191 , 252.

1.299.

(I) Real

16,099.
(ii) Personal

0.
16.099.

1.299.

at
C
a,
>

a,
-c
0

103, 038.
,.

643,523.
370, 722.
.

usiness Coda.

272,801.

624200

332009
10-29-13

2 , 579. 2, 579.

272,801.

2,579.
1,110,731. 193,831. 0. 327,682.

Form 990 (2013)

9



Form qq (201l

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC 54—1816368 PaqelO

Part IX I Statement of Functional Expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(0(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management

b Legal

c Accounting

d Lobbying

e Protessional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

t Investment management foes

g Other. (If line 1 ig amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line hg expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings -

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, colurrin (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . -.

a HOUSE CONSTRUCTION COST
b DISCOUNTS ON MORTGAGES
c MISCELLANEOUS
d UTILITIES AND TELEPHONE
e All other expenses

_____________________

25 Total functional exoenses. Add lines 1 thmouoh 24e

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) oraanizations must comijlete all columns. All other oroanizations must comolete column (A).
Check if Schedute 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX El

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
Total xenses Progranservice Managrnent arid FuncrJising7b, 8b, 9b, and lOb of Part VIII. expenses — 9neral expenses expenses

70,018. 35,009. 17,504. 17,505.

208 793- 127 022 34 967 46,804.

18 486 10 743 3 479 4,264.

7 500. 7 500

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

3.933.

4,633. 2,039. 463. 2,131.
787. 2.753.

3 .043.

393.

3,333.

1,521. 761. 761.

8 .672.
1, •1 00.

9 . 211
8 .499.

15,347.

1,133.

9 .211.

14,619.

173.

3,837.

1,100.

13,888.

7,673.

585.
3,837.

146.

229,550. 229,550.
54,152. 54,152.
14,756. —- 12,693. 1,126. 937.
7,683. 3,841. 1,921. 1,921.

20,241. 9,284. 3,974. 6,983.
693,970.

332010 10-29-13

523, 176.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
check here___LJ_ foNcwng_SOP_98-2_(ASC_958-720)

84,012. 86,782.

10
Form 990 (2013)



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

ärtX Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X
...

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 409,191. i 319,727.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net

— 2 3 , 000 3 0
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L

5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary
employees beneficiary organizations (see instr) Complete Part II of Sch L 6

7 Notes and loans receivable, net 903,611 7 869,260.< 8 Inventories for sale or use 184, 635 8 188 , 562.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5 , 78 6 9 - 12,Q73.

lOa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D lOa 817 , 078

b Less:accumulateddepreciation lOb 108,002 205,808 lOc
- 709,076.

11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 172 , 836 13 380 , 096
14 Intangible assets

14
15 Qtherassets.SeePartlV,hnell 13,173 15 16,536.
16 Total assets.Add linesi through 15(mustegualline34) 1,918,040 16 2,495,330.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26 , 061 17 28 , 011.
18 Grants payable

18
19 Deferred revenue 13,497 19 25,670.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

—---.—--

22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

E key employees, highest compensated employees and disqualified persons
Complete Part II of Schedule L 22

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 245 , 261 . 356 , 513
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

-_

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 1 7-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 88,003.25 123,157.

26 Totalliabilities.Addlinesl7through25 372,822 26 533,351.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here E] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets 1 , 961, 979
28 Temporarily restricted net assets

.—-_—- -.—-..———--—

29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here El
and complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
.—-—

— .

, 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income or other funds

-.

Z Total net assets or fund balances 1, 545 , 218 33
. 961, 97 9.

34 Totalliabilitiesandnetassets/fundbalances 1,918,040. 34 2,495,330.
Form 990(2013)

Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTERFREDERICKCOUNTY,INC. 54-1816368 Page11

332011
10-2013

11



HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Form 990 (2013) OF WINCHESTER—FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page 12
Prt XI] Reconciliation of Net Assets
— Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

.... LI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) i 1 , 110 , 731
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 69 3 , 9 70
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 416 , 7 6 1
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 1 £ , 218
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

_

________________________

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

_______________________

7 Investment expenses 7

________________________

8 Prior period adiustments 8

_______________________

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) 9 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column(B)) 10 1,961,979.
Part XIII Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: LI Cash Accrual LI Other

______________________

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule 0.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? _ -

If ‘Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

LI Separate basis LI Consolidated basis LI Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

L1 Separate basis LI Consolidated basis LI Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ....c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0,

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMBCircuIarA-133? 3a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits —

Form 990(2013)

332012
1029-13

12



SCHEDULE A . OM No, 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990EZ)
Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its insfructions is at www.irs.gov/form99O. Inspection
Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HUMANITY Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COtJNTY,INC. 54-1816368
I Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 El A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 El A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

El A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:

_____________ ______

5 El An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 [Zl A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
L5l An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 El A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 El An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 El An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
ii El An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines lie through 11 h.
a El Type I b El Type II c El Type Ill - Functionally integrated d El Type Ill - Non functionally integrated

e El By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type Ill
supporting organization, check this box El

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

_________-

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below, Jes No
the governing body of the supported organization? llg(i)

(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? I lg(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? 1 lg(iii)

______

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(I) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization iv) Is the organization (v)Did you notify the (vi)s the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 n col. (i) listed in your organization in col. (i) organized in the Support

above or IF1C section governing document? (I) of your support? U.S.?
(see instructions))

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total I
—

[HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
09-25-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule A(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY ZiNC. 54—1816368 Page2Part llj Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lU.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subiraci line 5 from line 4,

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources - -

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the

10

332022
09-25-13

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Ia) 2009 (b) 2010 Ic) 2011 (dl 2012 Ce) 2013 (fi Total

287,120. 208,818. 476,301. 383,297. 592,368. 1,c79o4.

287i20. 208818. 476,301. 3837.

Section_B. Total Support
(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 Cd) 2012 Ce) 2013 (f) Total

1 947 9n4

11

12

13

287,120. 208,818. 476,301. 383,297. 592,368. 1,9479o4,

1,220. 1,058. 1,620. 2,032. 1,299. - 7,229.

803. 510. 975. 1,996. 110. 4,394.

business is regularly carried on - -

_______________ ______________ _______________ ______________ ______________ _______________

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.)

______________ _____________ ______________ _____________ _____________ ______________

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

____________ ________ _________

1,959,527
Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

_______________________________

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
oraanization. check this box and ston here b El

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
-

- 141 -- 99.41%
99.37 %

2,279.881.

14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11 column (f))

______ _________________

15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 LJ

________

16a 33 1I3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L1

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1 6a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box —

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [.j
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test -2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization El

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test -2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization LE]

ig Private foundation, If the oroanization did not check a box on line 13. 1 6a. 1 6b. 1 7a or 1 7b. check this box and see instructions El

14



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2013 Page 3Ill j Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

__________ __________ __________ __________ __________ ______

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (ci 2011 Id) 2012 tel 2013 If) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received (Do not
include any “unusual grants )

_______ _______________ ______________ _______________ ______________

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1,2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than dsquahiied persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on tine 13 mr lye year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c tern line I
Section B. Total Support
Calendaryear(orfiscalyearbeginning in)’ — (a)2009 (b)2010 (c)2011 (d)2012 (e)2013 (f)Total

9 Amounts from line 6

_____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _____________ ______________

lOa Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

_____________ ______________ _____________ _____________ _____________ _______________

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from busInesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

_______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ _______________ ________________

c Add lines lOa and lOb

____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ ____________ _____________

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line lOb,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

_______ ___________ ________ _____________ _____________

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

_____________ ______________ _____________ _____________ _____________ ______________

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, lOx. ii and 12.1

___________..

.______

—— —

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here Li

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage —______________________________

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 -

_______

16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line lOc, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

______________________

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization E1

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 1 9a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization Li

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a. or 19b, check this box and see instructions El
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule A(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page 4
I_ParyJ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12,

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25 13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16



Employer identification numberHABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY,INC. 54-1816368Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ Ll 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

L1 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

El 527 political organization

Form 990-PF El 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

LZ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

El 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

El For an organization filing Form 990, 990-El or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any onecontributor. Complete Parts I and II.

Special Rules

Lil For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections509(a)(1) and 1 70(b)(1 )(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2)2%of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line lh, orOi) Form 990EZ, line 1 Complete Parts land II.

El For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization tiling Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1 000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, orthe prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill.

For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable. etc.,purpose Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexcluswelyreligious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year $ —__. -_________

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),but it must answer ‘No on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990EZ or on its Form 990 PF, Part I, line 2, tocertify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Serusce

Name of the organization

Schedule of Contributors
No.

Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form99O.

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule See instructions.

General Rule

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Paqe 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COtTNTY,INC. 54-1816368
Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

1 RUBBERMAID
Person [1]
Payroll El

3124 VALLEY AVENUE $ 25,000. Noncash El
(Complete Part II for

WINCHESTER, VA 22601 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

— Total contributions Type of contribution

2 WELLS FARGO FOUNDATION
——__________ Person Lil

Payroll El
301 SOUTH COLLEGE STREET 19,044. Noncash El

(Complete Part II for
CHARLOTTE, NC 2 82 02 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP +4 Total contributions Type of contribution

3 GERALD F SMITH JR.
Person El
Payroll El

P.O. BOX 3588 25,000. Noncash El
(Complete Part II for

WINCHESTER, VA 22604 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. — Name, address, and ZIP + 4

- Total contributions Type of contribution

4 CITY LIGHTS PROJECT #5 LTD PARTNERSHIP Person El
Payroll El

301 JOSEPHINE STREET $ 57,556. Noncash Ll
(Complete Part II for

BERRYVILLEVA 22611 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

5 CITY LIGHTS PROJECT #2 LTD PARTNERSHIP Person El
Payroll El

448 DEPOT STREET, NE s31 Noncash
. (Complete Part II for

CHRI STIANSBURG, VA 24073 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person El
Payroll El
Noncash El

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

323452 O.24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
Page 3

Name of organization
Employer identification number

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816 368
Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a)

(c)No.
(b)

. (d)• FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given
. Date received

(see instructions)Part I

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SITUATED AT
4 212, 214 & 216 BAKER ST WINCHESTER, VA

$ 57,556. 04/25/14

(a)

(c)No.
(b)

. (d)
FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given Date received
(see instructions)Part I

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE SITUATED AT
5 410, 412, 416 CHASE STREET; 415, 419,

423, 427 & 431 WEST LN.

s 312,588. 04/25/14

(a)

No.
(b)

(c)

(d)
. FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given

. Date received
(see instructions)Part I

$

(a)

No. (b) (c)

(d)
. FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given

Date received
(see instructions)Part I

$

(a)

No. (b) (c)

(d)
. , FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given

Date received
(see instructions)Part I

$

(a)
(c)No. (b)

. (d)
. . FMV (or estimate)from Description of noncash property given

. . Date received
(see instructions)Part I

___________________________ $
323453 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368Part III Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the

year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter
the total of exclusively reltgious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1000 or less for the year. (Entenlhisnturmalion once
Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldPart I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a)No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldPart_I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a)No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldPart I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a)No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heldPart I

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transfereez_ ZZ ZZ
33454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

20



SCHEDULE D I Supplemental Financial Statements DM5 No 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered Yes,” to Form 990, I 20 13Part IV, line 6,7,8,9, 10, ha, hib, ilc, lid, lie, hf, 12a, or 12b.

Department 01 the Treasury Attach to Form 990. i Open to Public

Intr,,,,I Reuoru,e Seroise I b la about ‘
D (Form 9901 and its instr •‘ at ,,.,,,oon

I
Inspection

..-— — --
- --

— .- —- --- — ——. —--—- t,IIo,o —— .....r.,,

Name of the organization HABITAT FOR Ht.TMANITY
Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COtJNTY,INC. 54-1816368L?!J Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? El Yes LI No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? El Yes LZ Noj Part II I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. -______

I Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
El Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) El Preservation of an historically important land area
El Protection of natural habitat LI Preservation of a certified historic structure
El Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

__________________________

Held at the End at the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a

__________________

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

__________

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

________

d Number of conservation easements included in (C) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register

__________________________

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

__________—

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

_______________

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? Li Yes El No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year” $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1 70(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1 70(h)(4)(B)(ii)? El Yes El No
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

L’!!J Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

ha If the organization elected as permitted under SEAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII.
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(I) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

____________________

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SEAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

_____________

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

_______

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule 0 (Form 990)2013332051
09-25-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule D(Fgrm 990) 2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page2
rt Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar AssetS(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a El Public exhibition d El Loan or exchange programs
b L1 Scholarly research e El Other

__________________________________________________________

c El Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
.................................... El Yes El Nojf IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? El Yes El No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginning balance

ic
d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year

I Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? El Yes El No
b If “Yes, explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII ElL Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

I Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment

c Temporarily restricted endowment
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:

Yes No
(I) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations
3a(ii) —-

b If “Yes” to 3a(ii) are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

LY! J Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line ha. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

la Land 7, 156.
b Buildings 159,780 39,559.120,221.
c Leasehold improvements 9 , 766 9 , 766 0.
d Equipment 114,973 36,997 77,976.
e Other 525,403 21,680 503,723.

Total. Add lines 1 a through 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) 709 , 076.
Schedule D (Form 990)2013

332052
05.25-13
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HABITAT FOR HtThANITY

Schedule D(Form99O)2013 OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54—1816368 Page3
part VlI Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

-...-.—-—-.-—--

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

Part VIII I Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line lic. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. —______

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) HOUSES HELD FOR SALE 380,096. COST

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)
-

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) fr 380 , 096
Part IX Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line lid. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. —___________________

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
-____________

(3)

(4)

(5)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 15.)
Part X J Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line lie or lit See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

_______

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal_income_taxes

_____________________

(2) HOMEOWNER DEPOSITS 5,626.
(3) ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 2,736.
(4) ACCRUED SALES TAXES 2,347.
(5) OTHER LIABILITIES 18,117.

-- (6) NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

_________

— (7) ADVANCES
——____ 94,331.

(9)

_____________________

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cc!. (B) line 25,) 123 , 157.

____________ ______

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII L1

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY.INC. 54-181636g p4Schedule 0 (Farm 9901 2013

Part Xl] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1

2

a

b

C

d

e

3

4

a

b

C

5

__i___ 1,1__1_s1.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities 2b 3 , 1 50
Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b
Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eoual Fr” ‘°‘, Part I. line 12.)

2e 3,150.

—p-. 1,110,731.

4c

5
0.

1 .110 ,731.
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statern tsWith Expenses per Return.

Complete_if the_organization_answered_Yes’_to_Form_990,_Part_IV,_line_1 2a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 6 9 7 , 12 0
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 3 , 150
b Prior year adjustments

c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 3 , 150.

3 Subtractline2efromline I 3 693,970.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b

--. 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4.c. (This must equal Foim 990, Part!, line 18.) 5 693 , 970.jfart XIII] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines lb and 2b; Part V. line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION HAS ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF FASB ASC

740-10-25. UNDER THESE PROVISIONS, THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BELIEVE

THERE ARE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND ACCORDINGLY, NO AMOUNTS HAVE

BEEN RECORDED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

332054
09-2513

24
Schedule D (Form 990)2013



SCHEDUI.E G 0MB No. 1545-0047
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 13

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service

Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ1 and its instructions is at www.irs.qovlform 990. Inspection

Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HtJNANITY Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368

Part I j Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

I Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants

b Internet and email solicitations LI Solicitation of government grants

c LI Phone solicitations g L1 Special fundraising events

d LI In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? LI Yes LI No

b If Yes, list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii) Did
(i) Name and address of individual tundraser

(v) Amount paid
(iv) Gross receipts to (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid

(ii) Activity have custodyor entity (fundraiser) or corifroi of from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contributions? listed in col, (i) organization

!

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332081
0912-13
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule G (Form 990 or990-EZ)2013QF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54—1816368 Paqe2

I Part III Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event 2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events

SALVAGE ART 3LUES NONE (add col. (a) through
. SHOW AD AUCIOUSE/POKER

col.(c))
(event type) (event type) (total number)

1 Gross receipts 20 , 399. 46 , 744. 67, 143.

2 Less: Contributions

3 Grossincome(linel minus line2) 20,399. 46,744. 67,143.

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes
U)
LI)

6 Rent/facility costs
—_________________

)<
w

7 Food and beverages

D

8 Entertainment

9 Otherdirectexpenses 7,769 21,891 29,660.
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 29 , 660
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) 37 , 48 3

[artIJ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000_on Form_990-EZ,_line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add(a) Bingo . . . (c) Other gaming
bingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col. (c))

Li)
>
LI)

1 Gross revenue

LI 2 Cash prizes
LI)

—_________

U,

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs
o

5 Other direct expenses

El Yes % El Yes % El Yes %
6 Volunteer labor El No - El No El No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? Ll Yes El No
b lf”No,’ explain:

lOa Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? El Yes El No
b If “Yes. explain:

332082 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 OF WINCHESTER—FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? LZI Yes El No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? El Yes LI No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organizations facility 13a %
b An outside facility 13b — %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organizations gaming/special events books and records:

Name

Address

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? El Yes Eli No

b If ‘Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $

________

and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

_________________

c If Yes,’ enter name and address of the third party:

Name

__________ ________________________________________________________________

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

_____—

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

__________________________________________________________________________________________

El Director/officer El Employee El Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? El Yes El No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $

LPart ivj Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v) and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, lOb, 15b,

___________

15c, 16, and 1 7b, as applicab. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instjo).

_______

332083 09 12- i Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Noncash Contributions

b Complete it the organizations answered “Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule M (Form 990) n,1 it.n inqfritrtinnc is at www.irs.gov/form99O.
Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HUMANITY —

Employer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COUNTY, INC. 54-1816368
fart I Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable contributions or amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line ig

1 Art - Works of art

2 Art- Historical treasures

3 Art - Fractional interests

4 Books and publications

5 Clothing and household goods

6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes

8 Intellectual property

9 Securities Publicly traded

10 Securities - Closely held stock

11 Securities . Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

12 Securities- Miscellaneous

13 Qualified conservation contribution

Historic structures

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential X 3 379 , 144. APPRAISED VALUE
16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate- Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23
Scientific specimens

—_____________________

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other ( CONSTRUCTION ) X 43 74,295. ‘AIR MARKET VALUE AT
26 Other ( )
27 Other (

-_______

28 Other

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I. lines 1 28, that it must hold for

at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire holding period?

b If Yes, describe the arrangement in Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non standard contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions?

b If Yes,” describe in Part II

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked.

describe in Part II.

[HA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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Department of iRe Treasury
internal Revenue Service

0MB No 1545-0047
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HABITAT FOR HUMANITY
Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) OF WINCHESTER—FREDERICK COtTY, INC. 54—1816368 Page 2
Part_Ill Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part, lines 3Db, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 O9O3-13 Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)
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SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OM015450047

(Form 990 or 99o-Ez) tomplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department ot the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Information about Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.çovIform99O. Inspection

Name of the organization HABITAT FOR HUMANITY mpIoyer identification number

OF WINCHESTER-FREDERICK COtJNTY,INC. 54-1816368

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: A COPY OF FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER AND

OFFICER FOR COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS.

FORM_990,_PART_VI,_SECTION_B,_LINE_12C:

________________

EXPLANATION: EACH BOARD MEMBER AND OFFICER IS REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE, AT

LEAST ANNUALLY, ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST IN WRITING AND SUBMIT THEM

TO THE ORGANIZATION’S PRESIDENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FORM 990 AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211
C9O4-13
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